
ADA ASSISTANCE: If you are a person with a disability who needs special accommodations in order to participate in this proceeding, 
please contact the County Administrator's Office, by phoning (305) 292-4441, between the hours of 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., no later than 
five (5) calendar days prior to the scheduled meeting; if you are hearing or voice impaired, call "711". 

AGENDA 
MONROE COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 

DISTRICT II ADVISORY COMMTTEE 
REGULAR SESSION, TUESDAY, JANUARY 7, 2020 

TENNESSEE WILLIAMS THEATRE (5901 College Road) – 6:00 p.m. 
*Any person that wishes to be heard on any agenda item shall notify administrative staff prior to the start of the meeting. 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
B. ROLL CALL 
C. AGENDA: 
 1. Additions To and Approval of the Agenda/Bulk Items 
 
D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
 1. December 3, 2019  Regular Meeting Minutes 
 2. October 29, 2019  TDC Meeting Minutes – FYI  
 
E. Budget: 
 1. FY 2020 Budget 
 2. Four Penny Revenue Report 
 
F. District II Public Relations 
 1. Monthly Report from NewmanPR – FYI  
 
G. ADVERTISING: 

1. Advertising Recap – FYI 
 
H. MARKET RESEARCH: 

1. Smith Travel Research Report – FYI 
2. Vacation Rental Occupancy & Rate Report – FYI 

 
I. VIS REPORTS: 
 1. Visitor Information Services Report – FYI 
  
J. WEBSITE: 

1. Two Oceans Digital Report – FYI 
2. District Google Analytics 

 
K. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Update re: U.S. Fish and Wildlife – Florida Keys Wildlife Refugee Nature Center Restrooms 
Project 

 
L. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consideration and Action re: Appeal of DAC II Decision to Deny Funding of the Monroe 
County BOCC Application for the Lower Keys Scenic Hwy Viewing Area Nature Center 

2. Update Re: December 18, 2019 TDC Meeting 
 

M. GENERAL DISCUSSION 
• DAC II Logo 

N. PUBLIC/INDUSTRY INPUT 
O. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
PLEASE ADVISE THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND THE MEETING AT 305-
296-1552 OR 1-800-648-5510 



D.1.     
District II Advisory Committee Meeting 

 
The December 3, 2019 District II Advisory Committee of the Monroe County Tourist Development 
Council was called to order by Chairperson Henry Hamilton at 6:00 p.m. at the Lower Keys Chamber 
of Commerce, Big Pine Key. 
 
DAC Members Present Were: Mr. Stephen Estes, Mr. Bobby Mongelli, Ms. Charlotte Palmer, Mr. 
John Pozzi, Ms. Colleen Quirk, Mr. Troy Talpas, and one vacant tourist related representative  
 
DAC Members Absent Were: Ms. Penny Underwood (1st absence in Fiscal Year) 
 
TDC Representative Present: Ms. Gayle Tippett 
  
Agencies Present Were: Mr. John Underwood – Tinsley Advertising, Ms. Carol Shaughnessy - 
Newman PR, Mr. Clinton Barras – Two Oceans Digital               
 
Administrative Staff Present Were:  Ms. Stacey Mitchell, Ms. Maxine Pacini and Ms. Ammie Machan  
 
Additions to and Approval of the Agenda:  Mr. Estes moved approval of the agenda with the following 
bulk agenda items: 
 
D.1. October 1, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes 
D.2. September 17, 2019 TDC Meeting Minutes – FYI 
E.1. FY 2020 Budget 
E.2.  Four Penny Revenue Report 
F.1. Monthly Report from NewmanPR – FYI  
G.1. Advertising Recap – FYI  
H.1. Smith Travel Research Report – FYI 
H.2. Vacation Rental Occupancy & Rate Report – FYI 
I.1. Visitor Information Services Report – FYI 
J.1. Two Oceans Digital – FYI 
J.2. District Google Analytics 
L.1. Operations Manual Update – FYI  
 
Mr. Talpas seconded.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Consideration and Action re: FY 2020 2nd Round Capital Funding Applications: Ms. Pacini instructed 
the Committee on the procedure for scoring the applications using the Capital Worksheet. The 
applications were reviewed and scored using the Capital Worksheet, with an opportunity for project 
managers to answer questions from the DAC Members. Applications were required to score an 
average of 18 points or above by the majority of the sitting DAC members to be considered for 
funding. 
 
MCBOCC – Lower Keys Scenic Highway Viewing Area Nature Center Phase II: Mr. Kevin Wilson, Mr. 
Cary Knight and Mr. Cary Vick were in attendance to provide an overview of this project. Ms. Quirk 
asked for an update on the Phase I of this project (Restrooms). Mr. Wilson responded that the project 
was waiting on the final County permit and was set to begin once the permit was issued. Ms. Quirk 
expressed concern that funds had been allocated to the project, but construction had not yet started. 
Ms. Pacini stated that this had been expected as the completion date within the application submitted 
was September 2020. Mr. Cary Knight stated that the construction contracts had been approved by 
the BOCC and that the project was also receiving a FDOT LAP grant of $1 million. Mr. Hamilton 
asked for the total cost of the project. Mr. Knight replied that the total cost was $1.9 million. Mr. 



District II Advisory Committee Meeting 
December 3, 2019 
Page 2 
Hamilton asked if the project would move forward if the DAC did not grant funding for the project. Mr. 
Wilson replied that the funding for this project was in the BOCC’s budget and if TDC funding for this 
project was granted, those funds in the BOCC budget would be reallocated to other projects. Mr. 
Hamilton reviewed the amount that was previously granted to the project. Mr. Wilson stated that TDC 
funds for the entire project would be approximately 25% of the total project cost. Mr. Knight stated 
that the LAP grant process is typically a 5-6-year process before you can begin construction. Mr. 
Hamilton asked for the estimated start date. Mr. Wilson indicated that the project would begin in the 
spring time. Mr. Talpas asked what projects the funds within the BOCC budget would be reallocated 
to if the TDC funded this project, and if those projects would benefit tourism. Mr. Wilson answered 
that the funds could be used for a wide range of projects. He also stated that it is hard to quantify the 
number of overnight visitors that a park or nature center draws specifically, but these projects do 
provide things for visitors to do and entices them to stay an additional night. Mr. Hamilton asked if the 
worksheets should be completed prior to the presentation, if the worksheets didn’t show enough 
points for the project to be voted on, was a presentation needed if the project didn’t score high 
enough. Ms. Pacini and Ms. Mitchell both stated that the worksheets should be completed after the 
presentations and after DAC Members questions have been answered.  
 
Coral Restoration Foundation – Coral Restoration – Lower Keys – 2020 2nd Round: Ms. Martha 
Roesler was in attendance and provided a brief overview of the project. 
 
Update re: October 29, 2019 TDC Meeting: Ms. Mitchell provided an update on the business that took 
place at the October 29, 2019 TDC Meeting.  
 
Consideration and Action re: FY 2020 2nd Round Capital Funding Applications: 
 
The following projects scored 18 points or above by the majority of the sitting DAC members and 
were eligible to be considered for funding: 
 
Coral Restoration Foundation – Coral Restoration   22.29 
 
Mr. Pozzi moved approval to fund the Coral Restoration Foundation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed 
$22,425 DAC II FY 2020 Capital Resources for the CRF – Coral Restoration – Lower Keys – 2020 2nd 
Round project, Mr. Talpas seconded. 
 
During discussion Mr. Pozzi withdrew his motion in order to discuss the Lower Keys Scenic Highway 
Viewing Area Nature Center project. 
 
Ms. Pacini expressed concern over the scoring of the project and stated that she was bringing the 
item back for discussion. Mr. Talpas stated that he did not believe that the project would bring tourists 
to the destination. Ms. Quirk stated that she felt as if the DAC makes decisions and then “you guys” 
change it. Ms. Mitchell explained that the DAC serves as an advisory committee to the TDC, and that 
the TDC serves as an advisory board to the County Commission. Mr. Hamilton communicated that 
certain committee members feel that if TDC staff has an opinion on agenda items, those opinions 
should be presented to the TDC as well. Ms. Mitchell continued her explanation and stated that the 
County Commission makes the final decision on the recommendations that are brought forward. Ms. 
Quirk stated that “you guys” change the process when it doesn’t fit with what “you guys” think it 
should be. Ms. Pacini responded by asking the DAC for input as to why they rated the project with 
such low scores so that staff can assist future project applicants. Ms. Pacini explained to the DAC 
that project managers appeal the DAC’s decision to the TDC Board and not the administrative staff. 
Ms. Pacini stated that she was asking for feedback on the decision made on this project to assist with 



District II Advisory Committee Meeting 
December 3, 2019 
Page 3 
any questions going forward. Ms. Mitchell cautioned that the DAC would not want the Commission to 
step in and make decisions for them. She reminded the DAC that their score sheets were public 
record and are viewed by members of the public and if there is a pattern of how applications are 
scored, that the DAC could lose their voice in how their funds are spent. Ms. Mitchell reminded the 
Committee that TDC staff does not benefit from any decisions the DAC may make. Ms. Tippett stated 
that in the past the DAC had saved up their capital funds for larger projects, such as the sinking of the 
Adolphus Bush, and that recently there have not been very many projects brought forward especially 
in the Lower Keys and Stock Island areas. She commented that DAC II is unique in that it covers a 
long distance. Mr. Talpas asked if there was any harm in not spending the funds and letting them 
remain in Capital Resources. Ms. Pacini stated that she was looking for input as to why the DAC did 
not want to allocate all their Capital Resources. Mr. Talpas stated that he would like to keep 
resources in case of an emergency. Ms. Pacini stated that the DAC does have a Capital Emergency 
Fund. Mr. Hamilton stated that it was possible that the project had scored low because the first phase 
of the project had been granted funding but had not yet been completed. Mr. Mongelli stated that he 
felt as if the scoring should be a yes or a no. Ms. Mitchell stated that even if a member did not feel as 
if a project should be funded, that it was helpful to the applicant if each section of the worksheet was 
evaluated and scored accordingly so that they knew what sections needed improvements. Mr. Estes 
stated that he felt that while this is a good project, that the DAC would not see a return on investment 
for the additional funds requested to this project.  
 
 
Mr. Pozzi moved approval to fund the Coral Restoration Foundation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed 
$22,425 DAC II FY 2020 Capital Resources for the CRF – Coral Restoration – Lower Keys – 2020 2nd 
Round project, Mr. Talpas seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Consideration and Action re: FY 2021 Event Funding Levels: Ms. Pacini informed the Committee that 
the Administrative office was currently working on the FY 2021 Destination and Turnkey Event 
Funding Application. She reviewed the current funding levels and provided an opportunity for the 
Committee to revise the funding levels.  
 
Mr. Estes asked if there was an estimate on how much DAC II’s budget would be for FY 2021. Ms. 
Mitchell responded that it was too early to estimate the budget. Ms. Pacini reminded the Committee 
that when the budget is brought forward that the DAC can decide how much to leave in Event 
Resources. She stated that traditionally the DAC has moved a portion of funds from Event Resources 
to Advertising Resources and that the DAC may choose to leave more funds in Event Resources 
when the budget is discussed if they wished to. Mr. Estes stated that the DAC has several new 
events that are growing, and they might want to consider adding a higher funding level.  
 
Mr. Pozzi moved approval to add a funding level of $20,000, Ms. Palmer seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
General Discussion: Mr. Mongelli continued the District II logo discussion of adding Stock Island to 
the Districts logo. He stated that when the logo was originally developed that Stock Island wasn’t a 
destination in the District as it is now. Mr. Pozzi stated that he agreed that adding Stock Island should 
be considered. Mr. Talpas stated that because DAC II covered such a large geographic area the 
experiences thoughout the District are very different, and that Big Pine is a different experience than 
Stock Island.  
 
Mr. Underwood reviewed questions that are asked when an organization is considering a logo or 
branding change. Those questions were: will the change give the destination a fresh image; will it 



District II Advisory Committee Meeting 
December 3, 2019 
Page 4 
seek a new audience; will it enable you to stand out among competition and will it boost enthusiasm 
about your brand. Mr. Underwood stated that he was concerned because this would be a huge 
investment. He stated that all the generic and each individual district ads have a map which shows 
the names of each of the districts. Samples of the ads were shown. He estimated the cost to be 
between $175,000 and $200,000 to revise all advertisements including commercials and print ads. 
Mr. Mongelli asked if the change could be slowly introduced. Mr. Estes stated that rebranding through 
attrition doesn’t work. Mr. Hamilton asked Mr. Underwood if that was true. Mr. Underwood stated that 
rebranding should be done all at once. Mr. Underwood stated that his cost estimate did not include 
reprinting collateral materials. Mr. Hamilton asked where the funding would come from. Ms. Mitchell 
stated that there would need to be a total cost estimate and that the cost would come out of Generic 
Advertising Resources if approved by the TDC. Mr. Underwood stated that he was concerned that 
adding Stock Island to the current logo of Big Pine and the Lower Keys was too much information and 
too cumbersome. He also stated that this might open Pandoras Box for other Districts to add 
destinations to their logos. Ms. Tippett stated that Stock Island receives overflow visitors from Key 
West and that the consumer may not be aware that the two destinations (Key West and Stock Island) 
are different. She asked if a logo change would be a benefit to Stock Island. Mr. Pozzi stated that 
many visitors to his lodging facility on Stock Island expect to see Key Deer at his facility. Mr. Talpas 
stated that visitors are seeking his lodging facility on Stock Island out because they are not in Key 
West. Mr. Talpas commented that maybe this is a content effort rather than a branding effort. Mr. 
Underwood stated that the recent photo shoot includes elements of Stock Island. Ms. Shaughnessy 
stated that from a PR and media aspect, Stock Island benefits from being a part of the Lower Keys 
and an unspoken benefit of being a part of Key West. She cautioned against losing that unspoken 
benefit. Mr. Mongelli asked how that would happen. Ms. Shaughnessy replied that many visitors and 
journalists think that Stock Island is part of Key West. Mr. Hamilton commented that he felt that there 
would be better return on investment to advertise where the money is coming from. Ms. Palmer 
stated that she thought half of Stock Island was in Key West. Ms. Mitchell responded that part of 
Stock Island is in DAC I. Mr. Pozzi stated that he felt as if the television commercials featured more of 
Big Pine and didn’t represent Stock Island. Mr. Estes stated that it was very important to have an 
accurate cost estimate and data before asking the TDC to consider this change. Ms. Mitchell stated 
that focus groups would also need to be conducted. Ms. Tippett asked if it would be possible to 
include Stock Island in the voice overs for commercials. Ms. Quirk stated that Stock Island has 
changed so much that it would not be negative to have the name out there. Mr. Underwood stated 
that Stock Island has been included more in the content for the Districts advertisements.  
 
Mr. Estes requested Staff and Tinsley Advertising to provide a cost and time estimate to revise the 
DAC II logo including all collateral and advertisements, Ms. Quirk seconded.  
 
A roll call was taken with the flowing results: 
Mr. Steve Estes   Yes 
Mr. Bobby Mongelli   Yes 
Ms. Charlotte Palmer  Yes 
Mr. John Pozzi   Yes 
Ms. Colleen Quirk   Yes 
Mr. Troy Talpas   Yes 
Mr. Henry Hamilton   Yes 
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.   



FYI
Monroe County Tourist Development Council Meeting 

The October 29, 2019 meeting of the Monroe County Tourist Development Council was called to 
order by Ms. Rita Irwin at 10:00 a.m., at the Murray Nelson Government Center, Key Largo. 

TDC Members Present Were: Mr. James Bernardin, Mr. George Fernandez, Mayor Teri Johnston, 
Mayor Sylvia Murphy, Mr. Timothy Root, Ms. Diane Schmidt, Mr. Michael Shipley, Ms. Gayle Tippett  

District Advisory Committee Chairpersons/Representatives Present Were: Ms. Patti Stanley (DAC IV) 
and Ms. Joy Boyd (DAC V)  

District Advisory Committee Chairpersons Absent Were: Mr. George Galvan (DAC I), Mr. Henry 
Hamilton (DAC II), and Ms. Vicki Tashjian (DAC III) 

Agencies Present Were: Mr. John Underwood and Mr. Eric Gitlin - Tinsley Advertising, Mr. Clinton 
Barras and Ms. Lauren Oropeza- Two Oceans Digital.com, Mr. Andy Newman and Ms. Julie Botteri- 
NewmanPR 

Staff Present Were:  Ms. Christine Limbert-Barrows – Assistant County Attorney, Ms. Stacey Mitchell 
– TDC Marketing Director, Ms. Kelli Fountain – TDC Director of Market Research, Mr. Jim DeKeyrel – 
TDC Director of Sales, Ms. Maxine Pacini and Ms. Ammie Machan  

Approval of the Agenda:  Ms. Irwin deleted item N.2. Consideration and Action re: Excused Absence 
for Mr. James Bernardin from the agenda.  

Mr. Fernandez moved approval of the agenda as amended, Mayor Johnston seconded.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

Approval of the Minutes: Mayor Murphy moved approval of the September 17, 2019 TDC meeting 
minutes as presented, Mr. Fernandez seconded.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Approval of the Agenda Bulk Items: Item O.3.b Consideration and Action re: Extension to Agreement 
with Dolphin Research Center, Inc. for the DRC Welcome Center Generator was pulled from the bulk 
items due to a voting conflict. 

Mr. Bernardin moved approval of the following bulk items:   

F. Budget
1. Four Penny Revenue Report

G. Advertising
1. Review of monthly accounting breakdown & FY 2020 Generic Destination & Umbrella campaign recap
2. Response Report – FYI
3. Advertising Recap – FYI
4. Search Engine Marking Report – FYI

I. Public Relations
1. Status Report
2. Ameurop Report

J. Sales and Marketing
1. Status Report

K. Research
1. Status Report
2. Review of VIS Call Reports
3. Monitoring Economic Status Update

D.2.



FYI
Monroe County Tourist Development Council 
October 29, 2019 
Page 2 
  
L. Administrative  
 1. Status Report 

2. Director’s Report 
3. Operations Manual Update – FYI  
4. Consideration and Action re: Employee Compensation  

M. Website 
1. Website Status Report 

N. TDC Items 
1.  Consideration and Action re: Amendment to Agreement with Tinsley Advertising to Change Key 

Personnel  
O. District Advisory Committee Items 

1. District I  
a). DAC I August 7, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes – FYI 
b). Consideration and Action re: Extension to Agreement with Miami-Dade Historical Maritime 

Museum, Inc. for the USCGC Ingham Repair and Restoration of Hull Project 
c). Consideration and Action re: Ms. Eugenia Dwyer/Lodging Representative 

2. District II 
a). DAC II August 6, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes – FYI 

3. District III 
a). DAC III August 7, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes – FYI 

4. District IV 
a). DAC IV August 6, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes – FYI 

5. District V 
a). DAC V August 6, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes – FYI 

P. Cultural Umbrella 
1. Minutes of Cultural Umbrella Meeting – FYI 

Q. Fishing Umbrella 
 1. Minutes of Fishing Umbrella Meeting – FYI 
R. Dive Umbrella 

1. Minutes of Dive Umbrella Meeting – FYI 
 

Mayor Murphy seconded.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Election of FY 2020 Officers: Nominations for FY 2020 officers were brought forward with the 
following members being seated: 
 Chairperson:  Ms. Rita Irwin  
 Vice Chairperson:  Mr. George Fernandez   
 Treasurer:   Mr. Tim Root   

Co-Treasurer:  Ms. Diane Schmidt  
 
Presentation: Fall Media: Mr. Gitlin presented an overview of the Fall Media Campaign in an amount 
of $3,392,206 to run October – December 2019. Television accounted for 50% of the campaign with 
advertisements airing on major cable networks in markets such as New York, Chicago, Boston, DC, 
Philadelphia, Columbus, Dallas, and Charlotte. Mr. Gitlin stated that National Geographic and Nat. 
Geo. WILD networks were added to the fall campaign to reach visitors who are interested in 
sustainable travel.  Ads also ran in local spot markets such as New York, Chicago, Minneapolis-St. 
Paul and Toronto during the early and late news.  Addressable Television in the New York market 
was used to target only those households who fit the destinations demographic.  The spot “A Little 
Color” was shown.  
 
Digital advertisements for the campaign included pre-roll video, social media sponsored ads, native 
content stories, banner, e-newsletters and search engine marketing. Examples of mobile swipe ads 
were shown. Digital pre-roll :15 second spots, e-newsletters and companion banner ads for each 



FYI
Monroe County Tourist Development Council 
October 29, 2019 
Page 3 
  
district were shown. Mr. Gitlin explained that the digital ads were geo targeted and also targeted to 
those who meet the destinations demographic. Native Content included content in Food and Wine 
Magazine, Travel and Leisure Magazine, Martha Stewart Weddings and the LBGTQ market. Mr. 
Gitlin stated that the social media campaign included both paid sponsored posts on media partners 
social media accounts such as Sport Diver Magazine and the Knot and sponsored posts on the 
destinations own social media accounts. Targeted ads to direct flight markets were also included in 
the social media campaign.  
 
Mr. Gitlin stated that magazines are a great way to reach niche markets including travel enthusiasts, 
divers, fishermen, and the LGBTQ markets. Samples of print ads were shown.  International markets 
include Canada, Germany, France, the U.K., Italy, and Scandinavia. Efforts to the International 
markets include television, digital, print and branded taxis in the U.K.  Mr. Gitlin stated that added 
value for the fall campaign was estimated to be $310,000 and included negotiated rates on all media, 
sponsorship mentions, free e-newsletters and video/banner impressions and upgraded ads at no 
additional cost.  
 
Mr. Bernardin complimented the agency on the campaign and commented that he liked the addition 
of a seaplane in the ads. Mayor Johnston stated that she did not see a lot of diversity in the ads. Mr. 
Underwood replied that the agency would be presenting the entire photoshoot at the December 
meeting which included more diversity. Ms. Mitchell stated that there has been a move to include 
more diversity within the advertisements.  
 
Mr. Shipley asked if there would be any advertising done to promote pre and post-Super Bowl stays. 
Mr. Gitlin replied that there will be some advertisements done in January and then more targeted ads 
once the final two teams are known. 
 
Consideration and Action re: Coral Reef Economic Impact Study: Ms. Kelli Fountain stated that this 
study was included as a goal in the FY 2020 Marketing Plan. She introduced Ms. Danielle 
Schwarzmann, Economist with NOAA/NOS/Office of National Marine Sanctuaries, who presented a 
brief overview of the study. Ms. Schwarzmann stated that the goal of this study is to estimate the 
benefits and economic contributions of scuba divers, and snorkelers who visit areas managed by 
Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary. This study will measure the visitation of three reef 
restoration sites located in Key Largo. Data will be collected from passengers of dive and snorkel trips 
with the survey including questions such as the number of days spent snorkeling/diving, attitudes and 
perception of the reef, perception of the value of conservation of the reef and the role, if any, that an 
operators Blue Star designation has in a visitors selection of a dive/snorkel operator. The data will 
also be used to estimate the expenditures of those who engage in these activities and their economic 
contributions to Monroe County. Ms. Schwarzmann stated that the survey is currently being 
developed and the dive/snorkel operators are being selected. The surveys will be implemented in the 
winter and summer seasons with the study being completed by September 30, 2020.  
 
Ms. Julie Botteri asked if only Blue Star operators will be used. Ms. Schwarzmann replied that it is 
hoped that both Blue Star and non-Blue Star operators will participate in the study so that the role that 
the Blue Star designation plays in visitors selecting their dive/snorkel operators can be examined.   
 
Mr. Shipley moved approval of the Coral Reef Economic Impact Study in an amount not to 
exceed $49,500, Mr. Fernandez seconded.  
 
A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 



FYI
Monroe County Tourist Development Council 
October 29, 2019 
Page 4 
  
 
Mr. James Bernardin  Yes 
Mr. George Fernandez  Yes 
Mayor Teri Johnston  Yes 
Mayor Sylvia Murphy  Yes 
Mr. Timothy Root   Yes 
Ms. Diane Schmidt   Yes 
Mr. Michael Shipley   Yes 
Ms. Gayle Tippett   Yes 
Ms. Rita Irwin   Yes  Motion passed 
 
Ms. Mitchell commented that the data collected from this study could be used for target marketing for 
those interested in diving and snorkeling. She stated the dive market is aging and this data can be 
used to attract a younger dive market to come the destination. She stated that the younger markets 
are more mindful and therefore stewards of our natural resources. Mayor Johnston expressed 
concern over bringing more visitors to the reefs. Ms. Mitchell responded that dive shop operators and 
dive masters are stewards of our natural resources and are the first to want to protect and preserve 
the reefs. Mayor Johnston commented that she has witnessed unqualified divers damage the reef on 
dive trips. Ms. Tippett responded that she felt as if this happened much more in the past and that dive 
operators are now doing a better job at educating divers on how to protect the reefs.  
 
Presentation: Florida Keys and Key West Updated App: Ms. Lauren Oropeza presented the recently 
updated Florida Keys and Key West App, including the recently launched in app driving tours. She 
stated that the benefits of an app for the destination included the speed at which visitors can access 
information, no need for Wifi, and the experience is able to be personalized. She stated that mobile 
users spend more time on apps than on mobile websites. The app is designed to be used by both 
people planning their vacation to the Keys and while visitors are in the destination and she briefly 
reviewed aspects of the app. 
 
Ms. Oropeza stated that the development of the driving tours was a goal of the FY 2019 Marketing 
Plan to promote scenic, iconic and historical places of interest on the Overseas Highway. The points 
of interest were selected after consultation with TDC, Chambers of Commerce and Sheriff Rick 
Ramsey. The tours are organized in a north bound and south bound tour for ease and safe exit/entry 
on the highway and to ease congestion. Ms. Oropeza stated that once users open the app and select 
the tour they wish to take, a notification is sent to the app approximately 2 miles before the point of 
interest so that the user can decide if they wish to stop. The app encourages the passenger and not 
the driver to handle the mobile device. Ms. Oropeza played an overview of the north and south bound 
tours.  
 
Ms. Irwin passed the gavel to Mr. Fernandez 
 
Consideration and Action re: Extension to Agreement with Dolphin Research Center, Inc. for the DRC 
Welcome Center Generator Project: Mr. Root moved approval to extend the Agreement with the 
Dolphin Research Center, Inc. for the DRC Welcome Center Generator Project to September 
30, 2020, Ms. Tippett seconded.  
 
 
A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 



FYI
Monroe County Tourist Development Council 
October 29, 2019 
Page 5 
  
Mr. James Bernardin  Yes 
Mr. George Fernandez  Yes 
Mayor Teri Johnston  Yes 
Mayor Sylvia Murphy  Yes 
Mr. Timothy Root   Yes 
Ms. Diane Schmidt   Yes 
Mr. Michael Shipley   Yes 
Ms. Gayle Tippett   Yes 
Ms. Rita Irwin   Abstain* Motion passed 
*Ms. Irwin abstained due to being an officer for Dolphin Research Center, Inc.   
 
Mr. Fernandez returned the gavel to Ms. Irwin 
 
General Discussion: Mayor Murphy stated that this would be her last meeting as a member of the 
TDC and stated that she would not be seeking another term on the County Commission. Ms. Irwin 
thanked the Mayor for her service and stated that she would be missed.  
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:25 a.m.    
 

Visit Florida Keys Meeting 
 
The October 29, 2019, meeting of the Visit Florida Keys was called to order by President Rita Irwin at 
11:25 a.m. at the Murray Nelson Government Center, Key Largo. 
 
TDC Members Present Were: Mr. James Bernardin, Mr. George Fernandez, Mayor Teri Johnston, 
Mayor Sylvia Murphy, Mr. Timothy Root, Ms. Diane Schmidt Mr. Michael Shipley, Ms. Gayle Tippett  
 
Consideration and Action re: Visit Florida Keys Portion of the September 17, 2019 meeting minutes: 
Ms. Tippett moved approval of the Visit Florida Keys Portion of the September 17, 2019 meeting 
minutes as presented, Mr. Fernandez seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Consideration and Action re: Approval of Board Members as Appointed by TDC: Mr. Shipley moved 
approval of the Officers and Board of Directors for the 3406 North Roosevelt Boulevard Corp. d.b.a 
Visit Florida Keys as follows: 
 President:   Ms. Rita Irwin  
 Vice President:  Mr. George Fernandez   
 Secretary/Treasurer: Mr. Tim Root  
 Co-Treasurer:  Ms. Diane Schmidt  
 Board of Directors:  Mr. James Bernardin 
     Mayor Teri Johnston 
     Mayor Sylvia Murphy 
     Mr. Michael Shipley 
     Ms. Gayle Tippett  
 
Ms. Tippett seconded, motion passed unanimously.      
 
There being no further business of the corporation, the meeting was adjourned at 11:27 a.m.                       
 



   

DAC II MONROE COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL E.1
FISCAL YEAR 2020
December 11, 2019  

Revenue 1,205,399
5% Reserve State Statute 129.01 (60,270)

1,145,129
Fund Balance Forward Revenue Variance 41,338
Fund Balance Forward - Contracted Commitiments (Events/Capital) 416,954
Fund Balance Forward Expense Variance 227,767
Fund Balance Forward - Promotional Resources 21,905
Fund Balance Forward - Capital Economic Disaster 50,000

1,903,093

 Appropriations Expenses Encumbrances Balance

T208M34X COMMISSIONS & FEES (FINANCE) 2,296 (539) 0 1,757
T208A73X UTILITIES 3,000 (80) 0 2,920
T208A23X ADMINISTRATION RESOURCES 1,652 0 0 1,652
T208A63X ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 35,169 0 0 35,169

(ADMIN) SUBTOTAL 42,117 (619) 0 41,498

T208V14X DISTRICT TELEMARKETING (VIS) 100,548 (16,758) 0 83,790
(VIS) SUBTOTAL 100,548 (16,758) 0 83,790

T208B04X DAC II CAPITAL PROJECTS RESOURCES 252,456 0 0 252,456
T208M10X SALARIES & WAGES - LITTLE DUCK KEY BCH (CARLTON HOWARD) 67,689 (5,155) 0 62,534
T208M10X RESERVE 2,500 0 0 2,500
T208M10X FICA 5,222 (392) 0 4,830
T208M10X RETIREMENT 5,839 (437) 0 5,402
T208M10X GROUP INSURANCE 13,228 0 0 13,228
T208M10X WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,992 0 0 2,992
T208M04X LITTLE DUCK KEY UTILITIES / REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 10,000 (2,043) 0 7,957
T208M14X LITTLE DUCK BEACH 17,930 0 0 17,930  
T208B97X ECONOMIC NATURAL DISASTER RESOURCE 70,000 0 0 70,000
TM98367Y COUNTY LOWER KEYS SCENIC HIGHWAY FY 19 326,954 0 0 326,954
TB98989Y MOTE CORAL RESTORATION - LOWER KEYS 90,000 0 0 90,000

(CAPITAL) SUBTOTAL 864,810 (8,027) 0 856,783

T208S23X DAC II EVENTS RESOURCES 0 0 0 0
T208S03X STOCK ISLAND SEAFOOD CELEBRATION 20 10,960 0 0 10,960

(EVENTS) SUBTOTAL 10,960 0 0 10,960

T208P65X DAC II WEBCAM 21,000 (3,467) 0 17,533
T208P93X DISTRICT #2 AD CAMPAIGN 796,778 0 0 796,778
T208P26X PROMOTIONAL/STORM ADVERTISING RESOURCES 51,905 0 0 51,905

(PROMOTIONAL) SUBTOTAL 869,683 (3,467) 0 814,311

T208M01X COUNTY ALLOCATION 14,975 0 0 14,975
SUBTOTAL 14,975 0 0 14,975

FUND TOTAL 1,903,093 (28,871) 0 1,822,317

TWO PENNY
TM95711Y FANTASY FEST FY19 15,000 0 0 15,000
T205M05X FANTASY FEST FY20 10,000 0 0 10,000
T205S13X KEY WEST HALF MARATHON FY20 7,500 0 0 7,500
T205M75X NAUTICAL FLEA MARKET FY20 7,500 0 0 7,500
T205M25X PHIL PETERSONS FY20 10,000 0 0 10,000
T205S03X STOCK ISLAND SEAFOOD CELEBRATION FY20 4,040 0 0 4,040
T205M22X UNDERWATER MUSIC FESTIVAL FY20 10,000 0 0 10,000



FOUR PENNY REVENUE REPORT
Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

MARKET SHARE FY 2001 FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004 FY 2005 FY 2006 FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
Year to Date

DISTRICT    I 53.37% 53.68% 53.73% 53.96% 53.41% 52.19% 51.59% 54.78% 57.33% 57.93% 58.03% 58.31% 57.88% 56.67% 55.91% 55.94% 54.24% 59.22% 54.19% 62.63%
DISTRICT     II 5.03% 5.53% 5.33% 5.67% 5.65% 5.94% 5.97% 5.65% 5.41% 5.28% 5.05% 4.85% 5.02% 5.91% 6.03% 5.44% 6.56% 6.13% 6.30% 5.78%
DISTRICT    III 13.30% 13.58% 13.99% 13.59% 13.58% 14.69% 14.64% 12.76% 14.34% 14.05% 14.37% 14.16% 14.01% 14.35% 15.00% 15.83% 15.60% 13.00% 15.86% 11.31%
DISTRICT   IV 12.74% 12.91% 12.86% 12.85% 13.15% 13.58% 13.59% 12.75% 9.51% 10.42% 10.81% 11.00% 11.29% 11.02% 10.71% 10.61% 10.49% 7.40% 9.83% 8.50%
DISTRICT    V 15.56% 14.30% 14.08% 13.93% 14.20% 13.60% 14.22% 14.05% 13.40% 12.32% 11.75% 11.68% 11.81% 12.05% 12.36% 12.19% 13.11% 14.28% 13.83% 11.77%

TOTAL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

This is a management report to reflect tourist tax revenues collected and remitted in Monroe County. Revenue is shown in the month collected in Monroe County. FY2018 is from October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018.
DISCLAIMER:  The figures are provided by DOR/Finance Department/Tax Collector's Office.  Beginning October 1991, the figures are unaudited from the Finance Department.
NOTE:  One Cent added to Bed Tax By Monroe County June 2009

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist II was credited $10,843.57 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 12/14 tax report for collection period 01/11-12/13. The amount was distributed over the 36 month period.

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist III was credited $20,533.78 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 12/14 tax report for collection period 07/10-06/13. The amount was distributed over the 36 month period.

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist II was credited $1,549.08 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 01/15 tax report for collection period 01/11-12/13. The amount was distributed over the 36 month period.

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist III was credited $2,843.14 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 01/15 tax report for collection period 07/10-06/13. The amount was distributed over 13  misc. months of the 36 month period.

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist II was credited $1,549.14 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 02/15 tax report for collection period 01/11-12/13. The amount was distributed over the 36 month period.

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist III was credited $2,843.14 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 02/15 tax report for collection period 06/10-12/13. The amount was distributed into misc. months over the 36 month period.

NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist III was credited $2,843.14 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 03/15 tax report for collection period 07/10-6/13. The amount was distributed into misc. months over the 27 month period.
NOTE:  As the result of an audit, Dist III was credited $5,686.24 in tax revenues, interest and penalties in the 05/15 tax report for collection period 07/10-6/13. The amount was distributed into misc. months over the 27 month period.

Priceline settlement revenues have been added to the January figures for years 2004 through 2010, with an additionnal amount added to July 2010 (to reflect the addition of 1 cent to bed tax collections.)

NOTE:  As the result of a Priceline.Com settlement, Dist I was credited $581,701.00 in tax revenues in the 02/11 tax report for collection period 01/04-01/10. The amount was distributed over the 7 year period.

NOTE:  As the result of a Priceline.Com settlement, Dist II was credited $61,377.50 in tax revenues in the 02/11 tax report for collection period 01/04-01/10. The amount was distributed over the 7 year period.

NOTE:  As the result of a Priceline.Com settlement, Dist III was credited $149,734.93 in tax revenues in the 02/11 tax report for collection period 01/04-01/10. The amount was distributed over the 7 year period.

NOTE:  As the result of a Priceline.Com settlement, Dist IV was credited $134,490.20 in tax revenues in the 02/11 tax report for collection period 01/04-01/10. The amount was distributed over the 7 year period.
NOTE:  As the result of a Priceline.Com settlement, Dist V was credited $148,942.69 in tax revenues in the 02/11 tax report for collection period 01/04-01/10. The amount was distributed over the 7 year period.

 $2,695,611  

 $3,546,545  

 $3,898,685  

 $4,393,997  

 $5,439,380  

 $4,004,385  

 $3,176,726  

 $3,189,491  

 $3,445,684  

 $2,414,476  

 $1,361,542  

 $2,267,611  

 $-  $1,000,000  $2,000,000  $3,000,000  $4,000,000  $5,000,000  $6,000,000

NOV

DEC

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

OCT

November 2018 - October 2019 November 2017 - October 2018

    

Monroe County Tourist Development Council 
Administrative Office

Bed Tax Revenue Through October 31, 2019

  12/11/2019

E.2



FOUR PENNY REVENUE REPORT
Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

DISTRICT I FY 2020 VS  FY 2019

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 $ INC/DEC % INC/DEC

OCTOBER 1,276,637.24$   1,395,162.32$   1,391,695.72$   1,109,774.39$   1,362,895.67$   1,420,203.15$   57,307.48$         5.2%
NOVEMBER 1,332,535.55$   1,540,238.53$   1,552,520.72$   1,320,155.25$   1,672,808.29$    0.0%
DECEMBER 1,648,530.05$   1,809,413.78$   1,852,943.28$   1,634,555.15$   2,000,736.24$    0.0%
JANUARY 1,934,556.17$   2,009,799.33$   2,030,157.36$   1,822,136.57$   2,194,778.04$    0.0%
FEBRUARY 2,132,824.42$   2,289,132.38$   2,207,078.75$   2,186,795.70$   2,426,004.41$    0.0%
MARCH 2,355,158.65$   2,568,973.42$   2,455,842.08$   2,446,930.76$   2,780,727.68$    0.0%
APRIL 1,838,222.78$   1,896,718.76$   2,033,684.14$   1,892,592.14$   2,132,180.22$    0.0%
MAY 1,571,948.28$   1,680,112.35$   1,663,926.89$   1,577,875.31$   1,775,235.74$    0.0%
JUNE 1,319,486.96$   1,388,079.98$   1,400,684.56$   1,484,561.30$   1,528,413.32$    0.0%
JULY 1,519,807.37$   1,634,608.58$   1,643,684.06$   1,576,916.96$   1,653,859.50$    0.0%
AUGUST 1,244,740.91$   1,251,135.82$   1,279,695.82$   1,301,594.78$   1,209,848.47$    0.0%
SEPTEMBER 998,879.46$      1,045,254.06$   386,596.83$      890,813.46$      766,982.67$       0.0%

TOTAL 19,173,327.84$ 20,508,629.31$ 19,898,510.21$ 19,244,701.77$ 21,504,470.25$ 1,420,203.15$   57,307.48$         4.2%

% INC/DEC PREVIOUS YEAR 10.4% 7.0% -3.0% -3.3% 11.7%   
Priceline settlement reflected

DISTRICT II

FY 2020 VS  FY 2019

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 $ INC/DEC % INC/DEC

OCTOBER 95,755.27$        87,324.74$        102,321.67$      82,828.66$        126,371.60$      131,010.73$      4,639.13$           5.6%
NOVEMBER 102,166.56$      121,094.67$      115,537.99$      112,892.67$      163,459.73$       0.0%
DECEMBER 187,880.96$      178,131.99$      180,907.64$      171,815.99$      232,855.01$       0.0%
JANUARY 258,954.74$      248,329.12$      256,871.89$      193,457.56$      288,066.42$       0.0%
FEBRUARY 239,333.58$      239,465.39$      284,710.94$      221,804.35$      275,968.92$       0.0%
MARCH 280,479.47$      274,301.10$      327,860.12$      262,964.96$      336,251.56$       0.0%
APRIL 180,265.69$      170,916.69$      240,291.22$      178,163.47$      227,885.97$       0.0%
MAY 150,476.01$      137,530.74$      217,350.13$      153,787.84$      187,623.72$       0.0%
JUNE 156,005.82$      144,930.35$      199,601.88$      158,177.00$      184,112.17$       0.0%
JULY 185,261.45$      174,332.56$      257,548.18$      195,632.26$      219,886.44$       0.0%
AUGUST 151,024.85$      126,451.47$      181,029.69$      153,312.70$      166,104.54$       0.0%
SEPTEMBER 80,250.79$        90,037.93$        41,855.10$        106,414.54$      89,930.73$         0.0%

TOTAL 2,067,855.19$   1,992,846.75$   2,405,886.45$   1,991,252.00$   2,498,516.81$   131,010.73$      4,639.13$           3.7%
% INC/DEC PREVIOUS YEAR 14.1% -3.6% 20.7% -17.2% 25.5%
Priceline settlement reflected

    

Monroe County Tourist Development Council 

Administrative Office

Bed Tax Revenue Through October 31, 2019

      12/11/2019



FOUR PENNY REVENUE REPORT
Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

DISTRICT III

FY 2020 VS  FY 2019

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 $ INC/DEC % INC/DEC

OCTOBER 196,717.24$      234,800.48$      239,587.26$      195,830.27$      214,006.38$      256,570.59$      42,564.21$         21.7%
NOVEMBER 243,103.28$      293,276.57$      302,122.70$      210,106.83$      314,926.99$       0.0%
DECEMBER 437,829.39$      500,556.19$      491,045.96$      313,221.93$      519,448.83$       0.0%
JANUARY 514,898.57$      577,463.89$      536,441.18$      378,839.02$      570,971.24$       0.0%
FEBRUARY 552,209.37$      616,201.24$      612,164.74$      432,925.32$      649,455.20$       0.0%
MARCH 709,114.15$      821,986.57$      761,001.07$      573,780.43$      874,932.77$       0.0%
APRIL 490,810.39$      493,491.53$      616,867.76$      353,351.58$      645,979.95$       0.0%
MAY 379,017.06$      410,244.76$      411,552.00$      288,251.16$      460,851.44$       0.0%
JUNE 458,055.21$      521,540.61$      530,978.98$      429,338.01$      660,201.05$       0.0%
JULY 514,967.14$      655,572.62$      674,182.14$      475,126.76$      726,583.97$       0.0%
AUGUST 424,874.40$      431,148.60$      424,696.89$      353,780.22$      475,835.22$       0.0%
SEPTEMBER 223,120.29$      249,246.50$      121,117.70$      211,543.23$      181,118.44$       0.0%

TOTAL 5,144,716.49$   5,805,529.56$   5,721,758.38$   4,216,094.76$   6,294,311.48$   256,570.59$      42,564.21$         19.9%

% INC/DEC PREVIOUS YEAR 17.0% 12.8% -1.4% -26.3% 49.3%
Priceline settlement reflected

DISTRICT IV

FY 2020 VS  FY 2019

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 $ INC/DEC % INC/DEC

OCTOBER 189,322.64$      203,454.21$      187,483.79$      48,429.45$        177,136.72$      192,840.27$      15,703.55$         32.4%
NOVEMBER 215,240.80$      238,203.29$      255,420.09$      78,972.73$        219,856.52$       0.0%
DECEMBER 306,732.33$      332,254.49$      325,665.79$      129,291.76$      321,993.05$       0.0%
JANUARY 326,450.78$      342,320.70$      335,344.27$      167,829.51$      332,130.38$       0.0%
FEBRUARY 384,856.46$      411,236.34$      402,238.17$      214,323.08$      424,699.67$       0.0%
MARCH 491,475.35$      529,337.20$      513,626.62$      307,710.87$      568,789.24$       0.0%
APRIL 365,373.93$      360,061.46$      422,724.47$      257,728.38$      400,753.75$       0.0%
MAY 307,553.44$      312,691.40$      320,270.73$      239,012.54$      333,297.45$       0.0%
JUNE 297,069.21$      324,493.52$      343,415.53$      286,181.29$      342,548.08$       0.0%
JULY 335,017.87$      377,076.05$      388,791.70$      297,183.05$      374,180.69$       0.0%
AUGUST 266,759.20$      263,885.05$      287,262.51$      231,661.53$      259,864.20$       0.0%
SEPTEMBER 185,637.20$      193,535.62$      64,346.25$        146,791.86$      144,930.26$       0.0%

TOTAL 3,671,489.21$   3,888,549.33$   3,846,589.92$   2,405,116.05$   3,900,180.01$   192,840.27$      15,703.55$         8.9%

% INC/DEC PREVIOUS YEAR 8.7% 5.9% -1.1% -37.5% 62.2%
Priceline settlement reflected

    

Monroe County Tourist Development Council 

Administrative Office

Bed Tax Revenue Through October 31, 2019

      12/11/2019



FOUR PENNY REVENUE REPORT
Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

DISTRICT V

FY 2020 VS  FY 2019

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 $ INC/DEC % INC/DEC

OCTOBER 206,240.82$      220,231.68$      236,351.08$      217,903.88$      237,098.92$      266,986.38$      29,887.46$         13.7%
NOVEMBER 254,739.61$      284,943.29$      312,870.70$      277,790.69$      324,559.69$       0.0%
DECEMBER 374,948.24$      399,406.63$      429,664.76$      393,479.85$      471,512.15$       0.0%
JANUARY 425,843.06$      435,889.92$      449,604.27$      434,867.14$      512,739.13$       0.0%
FEBRUARY 490,236.29$      511,069.03$      528,931.78$      506,644.49$      617,868.39$       0.0%
MARCH 618,001.92$      667,099.95$      709,726.21$      697,813.35$      878,678.85$       0.0%
APRIL 412,941.93$      398,717.47$      522,608.01$      439,282.16$      597,584.81$       0.0%
MAY 302,489.69$      335,201.76$      375,408.19$      333,209.78$      419,717.65$       0.0%
JUNE 327,971.43$      333,247.78$      377,452.68$      385,775.53$      474,216.63$       0.0%
JULY 369,655.29$      395,602.95$      426,068.01$      427,333.97$      471,173.59$       0.0%
AUGUST 257,126.92$      258,830.85$      294,737.05$      323,265.64$      302,823.48$       0.0%
SEPTEMBER 198,677.04$      228,618.13$      146,791.09$      202,317.32$      178,579.81$        

TOTAL 4,238,872.24$   4,468,859.44$   4,810,213.83$   4,639,683.80$   5,486,553.10$   266,986.38$      29,887.46$         12.6%

% INC/DEC PREVIOUS YEAR 14.8% 5.4% 7.6% -3.5% 18.3%
Priceline settlement reflected

MONROE COUNTY MONROE COUNTY

FY 2020 VS  FY 2019

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 $ INC/DEC % INC/DEC

OCTOBER 1,964,673.21$   2,140,973.43$   2,157,439.52$   1,654,766.65$   2,117,509.29$   2,267,611.12$   150,101.83$       9.1%
NOVEMBER 2,147,785.80$   2,477,756.35$   2,538,472.20$   1,999,918.17$   2,695,611.22$    0.0%
DECEMBER 2,955,920.97$   3,219,763.08$   3,280,227.43$   2,642,364.68$   3,546,545.28$    0.0%
JANUARY 3,460,703.32$   3,613,802.96$   3,608,418.97$   2,997,129.80$   3,898,685.21$    0.0%
FEBRUARY 3,799,460.12$   4,067,104.38$   4,035,124.38$   3,562,492.94$   4,393,996.59$    0.0%
MARCH 4,454,229.54$   4,861,698.24$   4,768,056.10$   4,289,200.37$   5,439,380.10$    0.0%
APRIL 3,287,614.72$   3,319,905.91$   3,836,175.60$   3,121,117.73$   4,004,384.70$    0.0%
MAY 2,711,484.48$   2,875,781.01$   2,988,507.94$   2,592,136.63$   3,176,726.00$    0.0%
JUNE 2,558,588.63$   2,712,292.24$   2,852,133.63$   2,744,033.13$   3,189,491.25$    0.0%
JULY 2,924,709.12$   3,237,192.76$   3,390,274.09$   2,972,193.00$   3,445,684.19$    0.0%
AUGUST 2,344,526.28$   2,331,451.79$   2,467,421.96$   2,363,614.87$   2,414,475.91$    0.0%
SEPTEMBER 1,686,564.78$   1,806,692.24$   760,706.97$      1,557,880.41$   1,361,541.91$    0.0%

TOTAL 34,296,260.97$ 36,664,414.39$ 36,682,958.79$ 32,496,848.38$ 39,684,031.65$ 2,267,611.12$   150,101.83$       7.1%

% INC/DEC PREVIOUS YEAR 11.9% 6.9% 0.1% -11.4% 22.1%
Total Priceline settlement reflected

    

Monroe County Tourist Development Council 

Administrative Office

Bed Tax Revenue Through October 31, 2019

      12/11/2019



2140 S. Dixie Hwy., Suite 203 
Miami FL 33133 
305-461-3300 
305-857-9230 • Facsimile 
FloridaKeys@newmanpr.com 

     
Dec. 13, 2019 

TO: District II Advisory Committee  
FROM: NewmanPR 
RE: Report of ongoing activities Nov. 17, 2019, through Dec. 13, 2019

The following report highlights ongoing public relations activities on behalf of District II 
from Nov. 17, 2019, through Dec. 13, 2019. 
• Agency representatives attended the TDC meeting.

• Agency representative Carol Shaughnessy attended DAC II meeting.

• U.K. affiliate KBC held meetings with and pitched destination news and storytelling
opportunities to media representatives from the Sunday Times Travel Magazine.

• KBC’s French media representative Anne Zobenbuhler held meetings with and
pitched the destination to La Bombe Magazine, Caleluna and the TV magazine
program Télé 2 Semaines.

• German-speaking markets affiliate GIA held meetings with and pitched the destination
to representatives of Austrian outlets including Kronen Zeitung, Kurier Freiheit,
Reiselust, Madonna, Woman and World of Wellness magazine.

• KBC’s David Ezra and Beth Higham participated in the U.K.’s annual trade show
World Travel Market in November. Working with NewmanPR and the TDC’s
international sales team, KBC developed a story theme for a trade media photograph
based on sustainability efforts in the Keys. The photograph was taken on the opening
morning of the show and was featured in a TTG WTM Daily Edition. David Ezra based
himself at the Florida Keys & Key West booth for two days, assisting with media
inquiries and undertaking meetings to pitch destination stories to representatives of
the Daily Telegraph, the Guardian, Rough Guides, SUITCASE magazine, Family
Traveller, the Sunday Times, National Geographic Traveller, ABTA Magazine and
others. David also attended the Visit Florida media reception on the Keys’ behalf,
meeting with representatives of the Daily Express, Reach newspapers and the Daily
Mail among others.

F.1



• First airing of the dedicated Florida Keys episode of Tom Kerridge’s America took 
place on the Food Network TV channel in the U.K. The show will repeat 24 times over 
a three-year period on the same channel, while additional transmission will take place 
on the U.K.’s Fine Living channel and is also very likely to be secured in other 
overseas markets as well. KBC and NewmanPR provided assistance to the production 
including B-roll footage, destination guidance, development of story segments, an 
itinerary and on-site support. 

• KBC worked with NewmanPR to finalize all elements of the U.K. group press trip that 
took place Dec. 8-14. Six media were hosted by KBC’s Beth Higham and the trip’s 
theme was “Stewards of the Florida Keys.” Media participants were Alexandra Holman 
of Viestra magazine, Josie Copson of OK! magazine, Rhonda Carrier for Travel 
Weekly and TakeTheFamily.com, Annie MacPherson for the Scottish Sun, John Still 
for Culture Trip and James Clark for the Resident and Sidetracked. DAC II itinerary 
elements included dinner at Matt’s Stock Island Kitchen and a kayaking excursion of 
the Lower Keys backcountry with Big Pine Kayak Adventures.  

• KBC and NewmanPR finalized all arrangements for a Keys visit by leading LGBTQ 
bloggers Megan and Whitney Bacon-Evans of What Wegan Did Next, which took 
place Nov. 17-22. The visit was part of a U.K. digital and social media campaign and 
the itinerary focused on eco-initiatives, pampering and romantic experiences in the 
island chain. KBC is reviewing and quantifying coverage resulting from the trip.   

• KBC promoted the destination at the Visit USA Association U.K.’s annual 
Thanksgiving evening Nov. 26, networking with travel journalists and trade 
representatives. 

• KBC’s French associate Anne Zobenbuhler is making arrangements to represent the 
destination at TravMedia’s International Media Marketplace in Paris in March 2020, 
with a program of up to 20 journalist appointments during the event. 

• GIA’s Markus Elter attended the annual German Travel Writers’ Conference in Bonn, 
meeting with 60 travel editors and freelance writers and promoting the Florida Keys for 
potential future projects. 

• GIA promoted the destination at the Visit Florida Germany Media Reception in Zurich 
Dec. 2, and at its own annual Thanksgiving Media Dinner in Berlin on Nov. 28. 

• GIA undertook media calls in Vienna, Austria, on behalf of the destination as a 
supplement to a November Visit USA Austria event. 

• The paid digital and social media campaign with Austria’s travel and scuba diving 
blog, Chronic Wanderlust, was canceled following the blogger’s late withdrawal and 
request for a change of travel dates. No airline tickets or other monetary travel 
investments were made. Efforts to reach the dive market in Germany will now focus 
on traditional media outlets instead. 

• GIA and NewmanPR are continuing to make arrangements for a German group press 
trip scheduled May 25-30 prior to IPW 2020. Journalists already confirmed to 
participate include Helmut Widmann of Gute Reise, Ellen Gromann of PATOTRA, 
Friedrich Reip of Raufeld Media and Kriss Rudolph of Mannschaft Magazin. 



Arrangements, including securing additional participants and itinerary development, 
are ongoing. 

• GIA has registered the Florida Keys & Key West as an exhibiting partner for the 
LGBTQ brunch at ITB in Berlin in March of 2020. Arrangements for the event are 
ongoing.  

• Agency finalized work with Crawford Productions on a one-hour show titled "Florida 
Keys: Protecting Paradise." The program explores the importance of respecting and 
preserving the island chain's environment and local lifestyle. Many segments feature 
local residents working to protect the Keys’ environment, while highlighting the area’s 
history of conservation, local sustainability efforts, eco-tourism offerings and ways 
visitors can become involved. Agency provided topic and script input, assisted with 
arrangements and logistics for the on-site shoot and provided significant input during 
the editing process. The show is scheduled to debut Dec. 29 on Discovery Channel, 
followed by airings on Destination America, WGNA and Fox Sun Sports.  

• Canadian television affiliate LMA provided on-site coordination for a Live On Location 
Remote for CHCH-TV. A total of 11 segments aired over a week’s period on the 
morning show Nov. 18-22. There were nine segments shot with two repeats. Daily 
audience viewing numbers, as supplied by Numeris, are 256,000. DAC II segments 
focused on kayaking through the mangroves with Bill Keogh and discussing the Keys 
environment. 

• LMA secured bookings, sent invitations and coordinated two online travel agent 
webinars for the TDC sales team. The first webinar was held Nov. 12 with Travel 
Agents in Action and the second took place Nov. 21 with Canadian Travel Press. The 
first webinar drew 25 participants and the second attracted 33. Both webinars were 
saved on the Baxter Travel Network to provide agents the opportunity to download 
and view them at their own convenience. 

• LMA worked with NewmanPR to finalize all details for a Nov. 11-15 influencer group 
press trip and LMA’s Jerry Grymek led the Keyswide trip. Influencer outlets included 
ForTwoPlz (Instagram: 90,000, Twitter: 8,900, Facebook: 1,900, Blog: 33,600 UVs), 
Justin Plus Lauren (Instagram: 67,600, Twitter: 52,700, Facebook: 6,700, Blog: 65,000 
UVs), The Planet D (Instagram: 215,000, Twitter: 133,200, Facebook: 199,000, Blog: 
1,000,000 UVs), XOXOBella (Instagram: 212,000, Twitter: 3,400, Facebook: 6,400, 
Blog: 60,000 UVs), Outbound Media (Instagram: 6,000, YouTube: 28,500, Blog: 
45,000 UVs), Mirae Campbell (Instagram: 53,000) and Ola Krol (Instagram: 14,900, 
Blog: 25,000 UVs). 

• LMA organized a media mission for Calgary that took place Nov. 24-26, and Jerry 
Grymek promoted the Keys to 13 Calgary media representatives. 

• LMA finalized all arrangements for a Toronto media mission set for Dec. 2-5 that 
included a Dec. 5 media breakfast. NewmanPR’s Ashley Serrate and LMA’s Jerry 
Grymek hosted the Toronto mission. In addition, they were guests at media events 
held by the Travel Media Association of Canada and the Toronto Bloggers Collective 
to engage with further members and outlets. Media meetings were held with 
representatives of outlets including Zoomer TV, Cynthia McLeod of the Toronto Sun 



and National Post, FAZE Media, Mike Baginski of Travel Industry Today, Christine 
Hogg of PAX News, Ian Stalker of Canadian Travel Press, Karen Dahdah of 
OpenJaw, Jim Byers of Travel Pulse Canada and Ilona Kauremszky among others.  

• LMA completed the Horizons integrated campaign, which included an editorial feature, 
social media posts and billboard placements. Campaign elements showcased the 
heritage, sustainability and people of the Florida Keys. 

• LMA representatives promoted the Keys at monthly media events hosted by the 
Travel Media Association of Canada. 

• LMA met and conferenced with representatives of various media outlets, social media 
influencers and freelancers about visit opportunities to the Florida Keys in the coming 
months. They included Carolyn Ray (JourneyWoman), Robin and Arlene Karpan 
(freelancers), Doug Wallace (CAA Magazine) and Randy Sharman (Informed Traveller 
Radio). 

• Press releases distributed in the U.K. during the reporting period focused on topics 
including SNUBA as a multi-generational activity in the destination and five top dives 
in the Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary. In France and the German-speaking 
markets, press releases were translated and distributed that focused on topics 
including SNUBA and five top dives in the Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary. 
Release content was uploaded to the Keys website and Mediadress portal, and 
releases were shared with Visit Florida U.K. and Germany, Brand USA U.K. and the 
U.K. sales team to ensure synergy of messaging. 
LMA distributed media advisories and releases to targeted Canadian media focused 
on topics that included the I Love Stock Island Festival and holiday events 
throughout the Keys. In addition, LMA distributed monthly eBlasts highlighting a 
selection of events, festivals and hotel developments to a Canadian database of 
over 1,004 media contacts. 

• KBC shared social media posts on Facebook and Twitter on topics and stories 
including the transmission of the Keys episode of Tom Kerridge’s America and 
inclusion of the destination in themed roundups by LoveExploring and the Visit USA 
Association. GIA reported the Keys’ German Facebook page now has nearly 16,000 
fans, while the Florida Keys & Key West “group” sits at 2,102 members. 

• NewmanPR and its international affiliate agencies are planning Keys visits for 
Matthew Jackson of National Geographic Traveller U.K., Ed Grenby of the Sunday 
Times Travel Magazine, Erik and Helle Valebrokk for Norwegian travel magazine Se 
og Hør, Marko Wramén and Anna Thorbjörnsson for Sweden’s Dagens Nyheter and 
Sydsvenskan, blogger Julia Schäffner of the Des Belles Choses, Helmut Stapel and 
Nicole Schulze-Aissen for Munich’s Bayerischer Rundfunk radio station and Nordsee 
Medienverbund’s newspapers, freelancer Ted Flett, Swiss freelance writer Christa 
Arnet, Benoit Legault of Le Devoir and L’Express magazines, freelancer Natalie Sicard 
and Jacquie Durand of Inspired Magazine.  

• NewmanPR continued to work with DragonTrail Interactive, the organization 
contracted by the agency to handle digital marketing and social media efforts in China. 
Agency’s Laura Myers gathered images and edited stories for posts for the Keys’ 



ongoing WeChat social media initiative. Agency continued to quantify coverage 
produced as a result of the Sept. 16-20 visit of seven VIP Chinese KOLs coordinated 
with Visit Florida. Coverage produced thus far, according to Visit Florida, includes 
more than 6.5 million total impressions and 5,278 engagements by participant Pan Di 
for a media value of $48,000 on Weibo, a microblogging platform; more than 17.9 
million total impressions and 6,806 engagements by participant Li Hao for a media 
value of $152,000 on Weibo; nearly 13.8 million total impressions and 22,182 
engagements by participant Lu Na for a media value of $136,500 on Weibo; more 
than 9.3 million total impressions and more than 9,100 engagements by participant 
Marco Jiang for a total media value of $102,000 on Weibo; and a total exposure of 
766,500 in Modern Magazine by journalist Yu Jia for a media value of more than 
$207,500 in a feature that included the Keys, Miami and Fort Myers. NewmanPR also 
monitors webinars produced by DragonTrail and is working with the agency on 
WeChat topics to promote for 2020.  

• Agency completed production of the German edition of “Keys Traveler” magazine. 

• Agency’s Laura Myers continued making all arrangements for a “Brand New Keys” 
press trip scheduled for Jan. 27-31. Four media were confirmed for the Keyswide trip 
as of this report date to follow an itinerary designed to showcase all-new and fully 
updated destination resorts and hotels, environmental activities, unusual event venues 
and one-of-a-kind cultural and eco-attractions. Selection of additional media 
participants and travel and itinerary arrangements for the trip is ongoing. 

• Agency worked on elements of a Super Bowl promotion that is to include a contest to 
win a coral restoration dive trip and presence to spotlight Keys reefs and coral 
restoration efforts. Scenic underwater B-roll showcasing the Florida Reef Tract in the 
Keys is to be edited and run at a booth highlighting the reef’s significance during the 
Super Bowl Experience, scheduled Jan. 25-28 and Jan. 30-Feb. 1 as part of pre-
Super Bowl VIP activities and events at Bayfront Park in downtown Miami.  

• In accordance with its contract with South Florida PBS’ “Art Loft,” agency continued 
providing logistical support, B-roll, Video of the Week footage and other assistance as 
required for the public television program’s segments. “Art Loft” segments cover 
different aspects of the art and cultural scene throughout the Keys. As well as 
reaching a South Florida audience, some segments appear on PBS stations in other 
major markets. In addition, the Keys have a dedicated page on the “Art Loft” website.  

• Agency concluded providing support during the pre-production, filming and editing of a 
Florida Keys episode of the 30-minute television series “Samantha Brown’s Places to 
Love.” Distributed nationally by American Public Television, the episode is scheduled 
to air on public television stations nationwide beginning in January 2020. Segments 
focus on the Keys’ signature foods, literary culture, history, environment and 
sustainability initiatives, all seen with the guidance of selected local residents. 
NewmanPR provided assistance to the production including B-roll footage, destination 
guidance, development of story segments, an itinerary and on-site support. Agency is 
assisting with coordination of a debut event with Brown to be held in New York City, 
featuring Keys elements including a themed “photo booth” and a conch shell blowing 
lesson with Clinton Curry as well as Key Lime pies for tasting provided by Kermit’s 



Key Lime Shop. The event is to take place on the closing evening of TravMedia’s 
International Media Marketplace. In addition, agency prepared a release on the 
program for inclusion in the January e-newsletter and distribution to targeted media.  

• Agency continued arrangements to represent the destination at TravMedia’s 
International Media Marketplace, to be held Jan. 22-23 in New York City.  

• Agency produced numerous Facebook Live segments on Keys elements that aired on 
the destination’s Facebook page. Agency will continue to produce Facebook Live 
segments originating from all districts on events — Including holiday highlights — and 
other high-interest subjects.  

• NewmanPR managed daily contributions to social media content across all Keys 
platforms. News and social media-specific items were posted on the TDC’s Facebook, 
Twitter, Instagram and YouTube sites, during both business hours and evening and 
weekend hours as needed. As well as regular planned posting, agency continued to 
produce spontaneous photography and coordinate additional posts for the TDC’s 
social media outlets. A detailed social media report follows this document.  

• Working with TwoOceansDigital.com, agency produced, distributed and posted the 
December issue of the “Keys Traveler” e-newsletter. All e-newsletter issues follow a 
responsive design developed to enhance reader appeal, especially for those using 
mobile devices. Each regular issue features stories on Keys cultural, fishing, diving, 
cuisine and event highlights. Each issue also contains a Q&A profile of a designated 
“Steward of the Keys,” a local resident in a business related to tourism, who is 
passionate about protecting the Keys environment and way of life.   

• Agency wrote and posted weekly insider columns for the “Keys Voices” online feature 
blog and promoted them via social media outlets. All “Keys Voices” feature-style 
columns focus on the attractions and attributes that characterize one or more Keys 
districts, as well as periodic in-depth stories on special events and monthly “Stewards 
of the Keys” Q&A profiles. Efforts to expand the blog’s readership among travel 
consumers and media are ongoing.  

• Agency wrote and posted twice-monthly entries to the LGBTQ-focused blog. Blog 
entries cover events, attractions and aspects of the Keys that appeal to the market. 
Working with TwoOceansDigital.com, agency facilitated distribution of copy and live 
links to the LGBTQ blog directly to consumers via an opt-in email address list. Efforts 
are continuing to increase readership and awareness. 

• Agency compiled and distributed to media a roundup of selected Keyswide event 
highlights for 2020.  

• Agency wrote, distributed to widespread media and posted on the website the Winter 
2019-20 edition of the quarterly “What’s New in the Florida Keys & Key West.” 

• Agency wrote, distributed to the media and posted on the website a release on New 
Year’s Eve highlights around the Keys. Agency is making arrangements to produce 
video, still photography, social media and story packages on New Year’s Eve 
highlights when they take place. 

• Agency provided social media coverage of the I Love Stock Island Festival.  



• Agency wrote, distributed to media and posted on the website a release on the Big 
Pine & Lower Keys Nautical Expo. 

• Agency wrote, distributed to media and posted on the website a release on the 2020 
Key West Kingfish Mayhem tournament. 

• Each Thursday, Andy Newman provides a live report on upcoming Keys events on 
U.S. 1 Radio’s Morning Magazine.   

• Agency wrote, distributed to targeted media and posted on the website a release 
about the introduction of two driving tours on the TDC's free Florida Keys & Key West 
Travel App, designed to enhance enjoyment and safe driving along the Overseas 
Highway. Agency also wrote and distributed an advisory to tourism interests about the 
driving tours. 

• Agency wrote and distributed to targeted media a release when the TDC earned six 
Florida tourism marketing awards at the annual Flagler Awards ceremony. The agency 
was pleased that the 2018 “Keys Traveler” magazine, produced by the agency, won a 
silver award in the Sustainable Marketing category.  

• When NOAA and its Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary announced plans to 
raise almost $100 million to restore seven iconic coral reef sites off the Florida Keys, 
agency produced video and still photography packages on the announcement. The 
video package included file underwater footage of a Keys coral nursery and 
outplanting, and quotes from Sarah Fangman, Florida Keys National Marine 
Sanctuary superintendent. In addition, agency provided information to the Associated 
Press for a story on the announcement.  

• Following Fodor’s designation of the Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary as a “No 
Go” destination along with other worldwide destinations, agency communicated with 
sanctuary officials and the TDC director. Several other media outlets carried the story 
about the “No Go” list. Agency prepared a “talking points” tourism advisory for the 
industry. A decision was made not to distribute the advisory. 

• Agency wrote and distributed to tourism interests advisories about full-length nighttime 
bridge closures on the new Seven Mile Bridge to accommodate a rehabilitation 
project. 

• Agency wrote, distributed to media and posted on the website a release on American 
Airlines’ planned Feb. 15 launch of seasonal weekly service between Key West 
International Airport and Boston Logan International Airport. 

• Agency coordinated media visits for individual journalists including Winona Rogers of 
LifeFamilyFun, Doug Wallace of IN Magazine and CAA Magazine, Terry Ward of 
TravelZoo, Jasmine Crockett of XOJasmine, Nassera Zaid of Le Parisien Week-End, 
Matthew Hennie of Project Q Atlanta, Tami Brooks of Lifestyle Magazine, Olli and 
Merja Kangas of Finnish television’s Procam, Simona Vagnoli with USAlavaligia, 
Simona Ritter of 20 Minuten, Patrick Colson-Price of The Georgia Voice, Douglas 
Wallace of IN Magazine, Megan Bacon Evans and Whitney Bacon Evans of What 
Wegan Did Next, Mandy Decker of Travelroads and Thomas Limberg of 
Breitengrad66.  



• As a result of agency-arranged media visits, assistance to journalists and/or release 
distribution, during the report period the Keys received coverage including an online 
destination piece by Holger Jacobs on the German travel trade website 
Fremdenverkehrswirtschaft, individual profile stories on the Turtle Hospital and the 
Key West Literary Tour, videos and social media posts on Matador Network 
highlighting Key West Food Tours and Key West Culture in partnership with VISIT 
FLORIDA, a Florida Keys boutique stays story in Luxe Getaways following a visit by 
Tracy Beard, and Florida Keys 2-page feature in TravelGirl Magazine by Cathie 
Arquilla.  

• Agency issued water-quality advisories as needed to resorts and other tourism 
industry entities, and routinely interfaces with the Monroe County Health Department 
on beach advisory status. 

• Event information and photography are regularly posted on the Keys website. 
### 

 
 



   
 

     
 

2000 S. Dixie Highway Suite 201 u Miami FL 33133 u  (305) 856-6060 u FAX (305) 858-3877  

 

TO:  DAC 2 Members           G.1 
FROM: Danielle Salman 
DATE: December 20, 2019 
RE:  January 7, 2020 DAC 2 Meeting 
CC:  John Underwood 
G.1 Advertising Re-cap: 
 
Media 
The Agency has planned, purchased and placed ads in the following media for the months of February 
& March: 
 
Out-of-State Spot Television: 

• New York DMA – 2/1-3/31 
• Chicago DMA – 2/1-3/31 
• Philadelphia DMA – 1/6-1/31 
• Boston DMA – 1/6-1/31 
• Washington DC DMA – 1/6-1/31 
• Dallas-Ft. Worth DMA – 1/6-1/31 
• Minneapolis-St. Paul DMA– 1/6-1/31 
• Atlanta DMA – 2/4-3/31 
• Charlotte DMA – 2/4-3/31 

 
National Cable (Fishing TV): 

• Into the Blue – 2/1-1/31 
 
Digital: 

• Good Sam Digital Blog Posts – February & March 
• Good Sam Digital E-Newsletter Editorial – February & March 
• Good Sam Digital Facebook Post Promotion – February & March 
• Good Sam Digital Follow Me Ad – February & March 
• Good Sam Explore & Travel Package – February & March 
• Good Sam Social Media Package – January 
• RV Navigator Digital Content – February 
• TrailerLife.com/Motorhome.com Facebook/Instagram & Content - March 
• SportDiver/ScubaDiving/Islands.com Facebook Posts - March 
• NationalGeographic.com – 2/1-3/15 
• OutsideOnline.com – 2/3-3/31 
• Adara – 2/1-3/29 
• Tremor Video – 2/1-3/15 
• SportFishing.com/SaltwaterSportsman.com 2/15-3/15 
• Facebook/Instagram - Annual 
• Google AdWords – Annual 



   
 

     
 

2000 S. Dixie Highway Suite 201 u Miami FL 33133 u  (305) 856-6060 u FAX (305) 858-3877  

 

 
The following is a list of current and on-going projects: 
Ø The Agency supplied input and coordinated native content stories with the following online 

publications:  
o Trailer Life Magazine / MotorHome Magazine 
o SportDiver/ScubaDiving/Islands.com 
o NationalGeographic.com 
o Dreamscapes (Canada)  
o Travel Guide to Florida 
o Travel + Leisure 
o Condé Nast Traveler 
o World’s Best Diving & Resorts 
o Martha Stewart Weddings 
o TheKnot 
o WeddingWire 
o BrideClick 
o Food & Wine 
o Nativo 
o GayCities/ Queerty.com 
o PassportMagazine.com 
o OutsideOnline.com 
o Afar.com 
o TheStar.com  

Ø The Agency coordinated sponsored social posts with the following online publications:  
o Trailer Life Magazine / MotorHome Magazine 
o SportDiver/ScubaDiving/Islands.com 
o National Geographic 
o TheKnot 
o WeddingWire 
o BrideClick 
o Virtuoso Escapes 
o Condé Nast Traveler 
o SportFishing.com/SaltwaterSportsman.com  
o SportDiver/ScubaDiving/Islands.com 

Ø Creating new ads for the following: 
o Generic: Meetings Market, Luxury Travel, Travel Trade, Canadian Market, German 

Market, Scandinavian Market, Camping, Meetings, Orange Bowl 
o Key West: Dining, LGBT, Luxury Travel 
o Lower Keys: Fishing, Diving, Camping 
o Marathon: Weddings/Honeymoons, Adventure Traveler, Fishing 
o Islamorada: Fishing, Culture, Weddings/Honeymoons 
o Key Largo: Luxury Travel, Soft Adventure, Weddings/Honeymoons 

Ø Specific Projects 
o Lower Keys logo cost implications 
o Creating an LGBT pop up banner to be used at trade shows 
o Developing a 5-year strategic plan 



   
 

     
 

2000 S. Dixie Highway Suite 201 u Miami FL 33133 u  (305) 856-6060 u FAX (305) 858-3877  

 

 
o Ordered & distributed Atlanta and Charlotte trafficking instructions for all 2/3-4/12 

Generic, District and Umbrella TV buys 
o Revising current collateral on fla-keys.com website to meet ADA compliance 

regulations 
o Supplied the refreshed web-version of the Wreck Trek Passport to TwoOceans Digital 

to be updated on fla-keys.com 
o Updated and trafficked :15 second pre-roll videos with new footage from the 2019 

destination-wide photoshoot for all districts and generic 
o Created new companion banner ads to be paired with new :15 pre-roll video for all 

districts and generic 
o Created landing pages for various co-op programs starting in Fall including 

floridakeysfalldigital.com, keywestfall.com, islamoradafall.com, marathonfall.com, 
keylargofall.com, floridakeysfallnational.com and floridakeysmeetingsgroups.com 

o Creating landing pages for Winter co-op programs including 
floridakeyswinterdigital.com, keywestwinter.com, islamoradawinter.com, 
marathonwinter.com and keylargowinter.com 

o Developing new winter concepts for winter co-op programs  
o Producing creative for the Newark Liberty International Airport (EWR) domination and 

outdoor billboards for Newark market 
o Developing creative concepts for outdoor billboards in the Dallas market 
o Creative development of various digital assets for publications such as: New York 

Times, Q Digital, Pride Media, Conversant, Madden Media, Passport.com, Ground 
Truth and MobileFuse 

o Distributed trafficking instructions along with television spots, print ads and digital 
assets for all December buys for Generic, District and Umbrella Campaigns 

o Executed media plan and created digital ads for the 2019 Key West Holiday Festival  
o Created and coordinated 2020 Culture Magazine  
o Produced the TDC Film Commission Guide 
o Producing the 2020 Accommodations Guide 
o Producing updated Fishing Brochure 
o Creating Travel Agent promotional signage for TDC sales efforts 
o Introduced promoted pins on Pinterest as new paid social channel  

Ø Ongoing 
o Creating consumer signage to be displayed at various trade shows 
o Reviewing creative from local partners for appropriate logo usage 
o Coordinating and managing co-op opportunities for FY 19/20 
o Placing and producing all Generic, District and Umbrella advertising efforts 
o Brochure fulfillment & inventory coordination for all domestic & international trade 

shows 
o Gathering statistics for Internet/E-marketing response reports 
o Preparing TDC packets 
o Preparing DAC packets 

 
The DAC 2 FY 19/20 media plans and response report are attached. 



The Florida Keys and Key West
 Internet Response Report 

2019/2020

Average Industry Standards:
- Display ads:  0.08% CTR
- Mobile ads:  0.25 - 0.30% CTR
- Video:  65% VCR

Source:  2019 IAB (Internet Advertising Bureau) Updated by Tinsley Advertising on 12/19/19

OCTOBER 2019

DATE WEBSITE Impressions Clicks/Engagements Click-through % VCR
10/21-10/31 CN.Traveler.com (Native Content via Social Media) 244,022 178 0.07% N/A
10/21-10/31 Adara Re-Targeting (Mobile/Tablet/Desktop/Cross-Device) 140,313 140 0.10% N/A

DATE MOBILE Impressions Clicks/Engagements Click-through % VCR
10/1-10/31 Facebook/Instagram (Paid Social Media Targeting Outdoor Enthusiasts) 441,381 14,902 3.38% N/A

Google Ad Words Impressions Clicks/Engagements Click-through % VCR
10/14-10/31 "florida campgrounds" 836 97 11.60% N/A

florida camping 681 45 6.61% N/A
campground in florida 321 34 10.59% N/A
adventure kayaking 309 10 11.43% N/A
best campgrounds in florida 210 24 15.04% N/A
rv parks in fl 194 16 8.25% N/A
florida rv resorts 182 4 11.11% N/A
campgrounds in southern florida 135 15 3.24% N/A
kayaking in florida 134 10 7.46% N/A
florida campgrounds on beach 133 20 11.76% N/A
kayak in florida 83 6 7.23% N/A
florida rv parks and campgrounds 79 4 13.33% N/A
tent camping in florida 68 8 2.20% N/A
best places to kayak in florida 45 6 5.06% N/A

NOVEMBER 2019

DATE WEBSITE Impressions Clicks/Engagements Click-through % VCR
11/1-11/30 Adara Re-Targeting (Mobile/Tablet/Desktop/Cross-Device) 883,841 7,758 0.88% N/A
11/1-11/30 CNTraveler.com (Native Content via Social Media) 790,602 4,051 0.51% N/A
11/1-11/30 RV.net Website Advertising 40,002 23 0.06% N/A

DATE MOBILE Impressions Clicks/Engagements Click-through % VCR
11/1-11/30 Facebook/Instagram (Paid Social Media Video) 421,238 5,658 1.34% N/A
11/1-11/30 TrailerLife Facebook & Instagram 22,910 815 3.56% N/A
11/1-11/30 MotorHome Facebook & Instagram 17,558 190 1.08% N/A

Google Ad Words Impressions Clicks/Engagements Click-through % VCR
11/1-11/31 florida camping 369 40 10.84% N/A

campground in florida 328 39 11.89% N/A
tent camping in florida 88 11 12.50% N/A
campgrounds in southern florida 83 9 10.84% N/A
rv parks in fl 59 8 13.56% N/A
best campgrounds in florida 87 7 8.05% N/A
florida rv resorts 45 6 13.33% N/A
florida campgrounds 105 6 5.71% N/A
florida campgrounds on beach 49 6 12.24% N/A
adventure kayaking 220 4 1.82% N/A
kayaking in florida 21 4 19.05% N/A
rv campgrounds florida beaches 12 2 16.67% N/A
rv parks south florida 12 2 16.67% N/A
florida rv parks and campgrounds 30 2 6.67% N/A

LOWER KEYS



 
*Halloween (10/31) * X-Mas (12/25) * Mini-Lobster Season (7/29-7/30)

 * New Year's Day (1/1)    * Ind Day (7/4) *Lobster Season (8/6-3/31)

*Columbus * Pres Day (2/17) *Easter (4/12) * Memorial Day (5/25)

  Day (10/14)  *Art Basel (12/5-12/8) * MLK Day  (1/20)  * Labor Day (9/7)

 *Thanksgiving Day (11/28)

Miami-Dade County Public Schools: Winter Break: Spring Break: Summer Break: 

Broward County Public Schools:

Palm Beach County Public Schools: 3/23-3/30

Martin County Public Schools:

Hillsborough County Public Schools:

Pinellas County Public Schools

Orange County Public Schools:

Osceola County Public Schools:

Seminole County Public Schools:

Duval County Public Schools:

Weeks Begin 

on Mondays:

3
0

-S
e

p

7
-O

c
t

1
4

-O
c

t

2
1

-O
c

t

2
8

-O
c

t

4
-N

o
v

1
1

-N
o

v

1
8

-N
o

v

2
5

-N
o

v

2
-D

e
c

9
-D

e
c

1
6

-D
e

c

2
3

-D
e

c

3
0

-D
e

c

6
-J

a
n

1
3

-J
a

n

2
0

-J
a

n

2
7

-J
a

n

3
-F

e
b

1
0

-F
e

b

1
7

-F
e

b

2
4

-F
e

b

2
-M

a
r

9
-M

a
r

1
6

-M
a

r

2
3

-M
a

r

3
0

-M
a

r

6
-A

p
r

1
3

-A
p

r

2
0

-A
p

r

2
7

-A
p

r

4
-M

a
y

1
1

-M
a

y

1
8

-M
a

y

2
5

-M
a

y

1
-J

u
n

8
-J

u
n

1
5

-J
u

n

2
2

-J
u

n

2
9

-J
u

n

6
-J

u
l

1
3

-J
u

l

2
0

-J
u

l

2
7

-J
u

l

3
-A

u
g

1
0

-A
u

g

1
7

-A
u

g

2
4

-A
u

g

3
1

-A
u

g

7
-S

e
p

1
4

-S
e

p

2
1

-S
e

p

GROSS TOTAL

LOCAL MARKET SPOT TELEVISION:  

OUT-OF-STATE:

•  New York DMA :30 $72,723

•  Chicago DMA :30 $59,133

•  Philadelphia DMA  :30 $29,167

•  Boston DMA :30 $26,216

•  Washington D.C. DMA :30 $23,304

•  Dallas-Ft. Worth DMA :30 $21,366

•  Minneapolis-St. Paul DMA :30 $17,457

•  Atlanta DMA        :30 $21,318

•  Charlotte DMA   :30 $19,380

 Out-of-State Spot TV Total: $290,065

IN-STATE:

•  Miami/Ft. Lauderdale DMA  :30 $33,770

•  Tampa/St. Petersburg DMA  :30 $22,287

•  Orlando/Melbourne DMA :30 $19,380

•  West Palm Beach DMA                 :30 $8,721

•  Ft. Myers-Naples DMA  :30 $4,845

•  Jacksonville DMA  :30 $2,907

In-State Spot TV Total: $91,910

NATIONAL CABLE (FISHING TV):

•  Into the Blue  (Fishing show sponsorship) National Cable Fishing TV Total: $34,200

     To air on the Discovery Channel.  Episodes filmed in Big Pine & Lower Keys

TELEVISION-TOTAL: $416,175

DIGITAL:

Good Sam Guide Series -  Digital Program:

•  Good Sam Digital Blog Posts (10x posts) Fixed 10 $7,353

•  Good Sam Digital E-Newsletter Editorial (5x) - 500 words/3 photos 5 $6,071

•  Good Sam Digital Facebook Post Promotion (6x) - Copy Photo 6 $7,113

•  Good Sam Digital Follow Me Ad -Ad follows visitors to the Keys section around the site 1 $587

•  Good Sam Explore & Travel Package-6 photos, static banner, web link, Fixed 1 $4,030

     300 x 250 feature ad, social media links, 500 word blog post, Facebook click ad

1/6-4/12

1/6-4/12

5/4-8/2

January-September

1/6-4/12

1/6-4/12

1/6-4/12

1/6-4/12

1/6-4/12

January-March

2/3-4/12

2/3-4/12

5/4-8/2

5/4-8/2

5/28-8/11

MAR '20 AUG '20

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

3rd Quarter

SEP '20DEC '19

12/23-1/6

FY 2020 MEDIA PLAN

MAY '20 JUN '20

2nd Quarter

FEB '20OCT '19

5/4-8/2

5/4-8/2

January-September

JUL '20NOV '19

January-September

January-September

5/4-8/2

5/28-8/11

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

January-September

12/23-1/6

5/30-8/11

APR '20

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

4th Quarter 1st Quarter

JAN '20

5/29-8/11

12/23-1/6

6/4-8/16

6/3-8/12

6/1-8/11

5/29-8/11

3/20-3/29

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

12/23-1/6

3/23-3/29

3/13-3/22

5/30-8/11

6/2-8/12

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

11/11-12/15

11/11-12/15

H
o

li
d

a
y
s
/

E
v
e
n

ts
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

h
o

o
ls

 
V

a
c
a
ti

o
n

 C
a
le

n
d

a
rs

 

DAC II/Big Pine Key And The Lower Keys

MCTDC FY 2020 Media Plan 1 12/13/2019



 
*Halloween (10/31) * X-Mas (12/25) * Mini-Lobster Season (7/29-7/30)

 * New Year's Day (1/1)    * Ind Day (7/4) *Lobster Season (8/6-3/31)

*Columbus * Pres Day (2/17) *Easter (4/12) * Memorial Day (5/25)

  Day (10/14)  *Art Basel (12/5-12/8) * MLK Day  (1/20)  * Labor Day (9/7)

 *Thanksgiving Day (11/28)

Miami-Dade County Public Schools: Winter Break: Spring Break: Summer Break: 

Broward County Public Schools:

Palm Beach County Public Schools: 3/23-3/30

Martin County Public Schools:

Hillsborough County Public Schools:

Pinellas County Public Schools

Orange County Public Schools:

Osceola County Public Schools:

Seminole County Public Schools:

Duval County Public Schools:

Weeks Begin 

on Mondays:

3
0

-S
e

p

7
-O

c
t

1
4

-O
c

t

2
1

-O
c

t

2
8

-O
c

t

4
-N

o
v

1
1

-N
o

v

1
8

-N
o

v

2
5

-N
o

v

2
-D

e
c

9
-D

e
c

1
6

-D
e

c

2
3

-D
e

c

3
0

-D
e

c

6
-J

a
n

1
3

-J
a

n

2
0

-J
a

n

2
7

-J
a

n

3
-F

e
b

1
0

-F
e

b

1
7

-F
e

b

2
4

-F
e

b

2
-M

a
r

9
-M

a
r

1
6

-M
a

r

2
3

-M
a

r

3
0

-M
a

r

6
-A

p
r

1
3

-A
p

r

2
0

-A
p

r

2
7

-A
p

r

4
-M

a
y

1
1

-M
a

y

1
8

-M
a

y

2
5

-M
a

y

1
-J

u
n

8
-J

u
n

1
5

-J
u

n

2
2

-J
u

n

2
9

-J
u

n

6
-J

u
l

1
3

-J
u

l

2
0

-J
u

l

2
7

-J
u

l

3
-A

u
g

1
0

-A
u

g

1
7

-A
u

g

2
4

-A
u

g

3
1

-A
u

g

7
-S

e
p

1
4

-S
e

p

2
1

-S
e

p

GROSS TOTAL

5/28-8/11

MAR '20 AUG '20

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

3rd Quarter

SEP '20DEC '19

12/23-1/6

FY 2020 MEDIA PLAN

MAY '20 JUN '20

2nd Quarter

FEB '20OCT '19 JUL '20NOV '19

5/28-8/11

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

12/23-1/6

5/30-8/11

APR '20

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

4th Quarter 1st Quarter

JAN '20

5/29-8/11

12/23-1/6

6/4-8/16

6/3-8/12

6/1-8/11

5/29-8/11

3/20-3/29

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

12/23-1/6

3/23-3/29

3/13-3/22

5/30-8/11

6/2-8/12

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

H
o

li
d

a
y
s
/

E
v
e
n

ts
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

h
o

o
ls

 
V

a
c
a
ti

o
n

 C
a
le

n
d

a
rs

 

DIGITAL:

TrailerLife/Motorhome/RVNavigator Digital Program:

•  TrailerLife/Motorhome.com - Facebook, Instagram, written content $5,358

•  TrailerLife/Motorhome.com Content Package $10,145

     Professionally written content (250 words) on Big Pine + TL/MH E-Newsletters (dates TBD)

•  TrailerLife/Motorhome.com - Facebook, Instagram, written content $2,508

      Includes TL & MH Facebook + Good Sam Blog; Big Pine Content Professionally Written, Link to website.

•  RVNavigator Digital Content Add on-Written content promoted via Emails $2,850

 

•  TrailerLife/Motorhome.com - Facebook, Instagram, written content $2,508

Digital - Paid Social Media:

•  Facebook/Instagram Sponsored Ad targeting outdoor enthusiasts :15 Video N/A $31,350

•  SportDiver/ScubaDiving/Islands.com  Facebook Posts N/A $7,980

Digital - Native Content:

•  Nativo - Promoted Native Content Ads promoting article on Lower Keys 800,000 $22,800

•  CN.Traveler.com  Native content story promoted via social media 1,500,000 $34,200

•  NationalGeographic.com  Travel/Adventure ROS  :15 Pre-roll + 433,333 $12,540

728 x 90, 300 x 250, 320 x 50

•  OutsideOnline.com   Native content story on Lower Keys 435,000 $17,100

Digital - Mobile/Tablet/Desktop/Cross-Device:

•  Adara  - Re-targets users searching online for airfares & hotel Pre-Roll :15 2,205,000 $51,300

     rooms in Florida (exluding Orlando) & Caribbean.  Also re-targeting  + 300 x250 Companion Banner Geo-Targeted to NY, CHI, PHL, BOS and DC Geo-Targeted to NY, CHI, PHL, BOS and DC

     visitors to Marathon page of fla-keys.com.   Adara has exclusive access to loyalty members & travelers data of Delta, United, US Airways, Marriott, Preferred Hotels, Wyndham, Travelport, Airfare.com, Kayak+more

•  Tremor Video  Mobile/Tablet/Desktop Pre-Roll :15 162,662 $22,800

       Geo Fence/Re-targeting to camping/RVers and active adventurists Geo-Targeted to NY, CHI, PHL, BOS and DC Geo-Targeted to Florida

•  SportDiver/ScubaDiving  ROS Banners 728 x 90, 300 x 250, 320 x 50 275,000 $3,420

•  SportFishing.com/SaltwaterSportsman.com  300 x 600, 640 x 480, 250,000 $13,808

Custom FB Post

December

January

2/3-4/12

February

November

November

Annual (Year Round)

10/21-12/15

July-September

March

10/21-12/15 1/6-3/29

1/6-3/15

1/6-3/15

5/4-6/14

March April May

January

2/15-3/15

DAC II/Big Pine Key And The Lower Keys

MCTDC FY 2020 Media Plan 2 12/13/2019



 
*Halloween (10/31) * X-Mas (12/25) * Mini-Lobster Season (7/29-7/30)

 * New Year's Day (1/1)    * Ind Day (7/4) *Lobster Season (8/6-3/31)

*Columbus * Pres Day (2/17) *Easter (4/12) * Memorial Day (5/25)

  Day (10/14)  *Art Basel (12/5-12/8) * MLK Day  (1/20)  * Labor Day (9/7)

 *Thanksgiving Day (11/28)

Miami-Dade County Public Schools: Winter Break: Spring Break: Summer Break: 

Broward County Public Schools:

Palm Beach County Public Schools: 3/23-3/30

Martin County Public Schools:

Hillsborough County Public Schools:

Pinellas County Public Schools

Orange County Public Schools:

Osceola County Public Schools:

Seminole County Public Schools:

Duval County Public Schools:

Weeks Begin 

on Mondays:

3
0

-S
e

p

7
-O

c
t

1
4

-O
c

t

2
1

-O
c

t

2
8

-O
c

t

4
-N

o
v

1
1

-N
o

v

1
8

-N
o

v

2
5

-N
o

v

2
-D

e
c

9
-D

e
c

1
6

-D
e

c

2
3

-D
e

c

3
0

-D
e

c

6
-J

a
n

1
3

-J
a

n

2
0

-J
a

n

2
7

-J
a

n

3
-F

e
b

1
0

-F
e

b

1
7

-F
e

b

2
4

-F
e

b

2
-M

a
r

9
-M

a
r

1
6

-M
a

r

2
3

-M
a

r

3
0

-M
a

r

6
-A

p
r

1
3

-A
p

r

2
0

-A
p

r

2
7

-A
p

r

4
-M

a
y

1
1

-M
a

y

1
8

-M
a

y

2
5

-M
a

y

1
-J

u
n

8
-J

u
n

1
5

-J
u

n

2
2

-J
u

n

2
9

-J
u

n

6
-J

u
l

1
3

-J
u

l

2
0

-J
u

l

2
7

-J
u

l

3
-A

u
g

1
0

-A
u

g

1
7

-A
u

g

2
4

-A
u

g

3
1

-A
u

g

7
-S

e
p

1
4

-S
e

p

2
1

-S
e

p

GROSS TOTAL

5/28-8/11

MAR '20 AUG '20

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

3rd Quarter

SEP '20DEC '19

12/23-1/6

FY 2020 MEDIA PLAN

MAY '20 JUN '20

2nd Quarter

FEB '20OCT '19 JUL '20NOV '19

5/28-8/11

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

12/23-1/6

5/30-8/11

APR '20

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

4th Quarter 1st Quarter

JAN '20

5/29-8/11

12/23-1/6

6/4-8/16

6/3-8/12

6/1-8/11

5/29-8/11

3/20-3/29

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

12/23-1/6

3/23-3/29

3/13-3/22

5/30-8/11

6/2-8/12

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

H
o

li
d

a
y
s
/

E
v
e
n

ts
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

h
o

o
ls

 
V

a
c
a
ti

o
n

 C
a
le

n
d

a
rs

 

DIGITAL:

Digital - Paid Search Engine Marketing:

•   Google Adwords    RV, Camping, Fishing/Boating, Eco Travel, Kayaking Keywords  $11,400

DIGITAL-TOTAL: $277,219

 

PRINT:

•  Motorhome Magazine 1/2 Page 4C 128,390 1 $8,428

•  Scuba Diving Magazine Full Page 4C 85,000 1 $8,322

•  Florida Sport Fishing Magazine Full Page 4C 70,000 2 $5,585

•  Sport Fishing Magazine Full Page 4C 80,000 1 $9,189

•  Outside Magazine 1/2 Page 4C 675,000 1 $19,851

PRINT-TOTAL: $51,375

MEDIA SPENT TO DATE: $744,770

PRODUCTION: $15,000

RESOURCES REMAINING: $86,048

$845,818

*Please note separate from the above budget there is also $51,905 in Emergency (Promotional/Storm) Resources

Annual

GRAND TOTAL BUDGET:

November/December May/June

April

December

May

June

DAC II BIG PINE KEY & THE LOWER KEYS FY 2020 BUDGET SUMMARY

DAC II/Big Pine Key And The Lower Keys

MCTDC FY 2020 Media Plan 3 12/13/2019



 
*Halloween (10/31) * X-Mas (12/25) * Mini-Lobster Season (7/29-7/30)

 * New Year's Day (1/1)    * Ind Day (7/4) *Lobster Season (8/6-3/31)

*Columbus * Pres Day (2/17) *Easter (4/12) * Memorial Day (5/25)

  Day (10/14)  *Art Basel (12/5-12/8) * MLK Day  (1/20)  * Labor Day (9/7)

 *Thanksgiving Day (11/28)

Miami-Dade County Public Schools: Winter Break: Spring Break: Summer Break: 

Broward County Public Schools:

Palm Beach County Public Schools: 3/23-3/30

Martin County Public Schools:

Hillsborough County Public Schools:

Pinellas County Public Schools

Orange County Public Schools:

Osceola County Public Schools:

Seminole County Public Schools:

Duval County Public Schools:

Weeks Begin 

on Mondays:

3
0

-S
e

p

7
-O

c
t

1
4

-O
c

t

2
1

-O
c

t

2
8

-O
c

t

4
-N

o
v

1
1

-N
o

v

1
8

-N
o

v

2
5

-N
o

v

2
-D

e
c

9
-D

e
c

1
6

-D
e

c

2
3

-D
e

c

3
0

-D
e

c

6
-J

a
n

1
3

-J
a

n

2
0

-J
a

n

2
7

-J
a

n

3
-F

e
b

1
0

-F
e

b

1
7

-F
e

b

2
4

-F
e

b

2
-M

a
r

9
-M

a
r

1
6

-M
a

r

2
3

-M
a

r

3
0

-M
a

r

6
-A

p
r

1
3

-A
p

r

2
0

-A
p

r

2
7

-A
p

r

4
-M

a
y

1
1

-M
a

y

1
8

-M
a

y

2
5

-M
a

y

1
-J

u
n

8
-J

u
n

1
5

-J
u

n

2
2

-J
u

n

2
9

-J
u

n

6
-J

u
l

1
3

-J
u

l

2
0

-J
u

l

2
7

-J
u

l

3
-A

u
g

1
0

-A
u

g

1
7

-A
u

g

2
4

-A
u

g

3
1

-A
u

g

7
-S

e
p

1
4

-S
e

p

2
1

-S
e

p

GROSS TOTAL

5/28-8/11

MAR '20 AUG '20

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

3rd Quarter

SEP '20DEC '19

12/23-1/6

FY 2020 MEDIA PLAN

MAY '20 JUN '20

2nd Quarter

FEB '20OCT '19 JUL '20NOV '19

5/28-8/11

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

12/23-1/6

5/30-8/11

APR '20

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

3/14-3/22

4th Quarter 1st Quarter

JAN '20

5/29-8/11

12/23-1/6

6/4-8/16

6/3-8/12

6/1-8/11

5/29-8/11

3/20-3/29

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

12/23-1/6

3/23-3/29

3/13-3/22

5/30-8/11

6/2-8/12

12/23-1/5

12/23-1/6

H
o

li
d

a
y
s
/

E
v
e
n

ts
 

P
u

b
li

c
 S

h
o

o
ls

 
V

a
c
a
ti

o
n

 C
a
le

n
d

a
rs

 

TOTAL MEDIA EXPENDITURE TO DATE: $744,770

Televison 

$416,175  

56% 

Digital  

$277,219  

37% 

Print 

$51,375  

7% 

DAC II BIG PINE KEY & THE FLORIDA LOWER KEYS 

FY 2020 PLAN DISTRIBUTION BY MEDIA 

Televison

Digital

Print

DAC II/Big Pine Key And The Lower Keys

MCTDC FY 2020 Media Plan 4 12/13/2019



Monroe County Tourist Development Council
Smith Travel Research H.1
Monthly District & Tier Overview Report
For the month of: October 2019

Percent Change from 
October 2018

Percent Change from YTD 
2018

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 Occ ADR RevPAR 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 Occ ADR RevPAR

Florida Keys 66.2 65.4 229.83 225.35 152.08 147.46 1.1 2.0 3.1 76.9 77.3 274.27 263.99 210.81 203.94 -0.5 3.9 3.4
Florida Keys Luxury 67.2 60.2 352.08 339.68 236.45 204.55 11.5 3.7 15.6 75.6 69.8 413.10 388.85 312.21 271.41 8.3 6.2 15.0
Florida Keys Upscale 66.9 68.8 298.52 296.67 199.70 204.06 -2.7 0.6 -2.1 75.5 75.6 351.18 326.71 265.21 247.13 -0.2 7.5 7.3
Florida Keys Midprice 64.0 64.5 214.19 211.57 137.00 136.35 -0.8 1.2 0.5 75.2 77.3 261.79 254.23 196.79 196.51 -2.8 3.0 0.1
Florida Keys Economy 69.1 75.9 180.67 173.19 124.83 131.44 -9.0 4.3 -5.0 82.2 86.4 218.16 213.10 179.22 184.16 -4.9 2.4 -2.7
Florida Keys Budget 65.6 63.0 187.09 183.10 122.73 115.35 4.1 2.2 6.4 76.7 77.4 224.73 221.82 172.39 171.74 -0.9 1.3 0.4

Key West 75.3 74.5 260.44 245.37 196.20 182.85 1.1 6.1 7.3 84.3 83.9 287.25 277.93 242.26 233.25 0.5 3.4 3.9
Key West Luxury 79.7 71.1 382.62 363.10 305.04 258.20 12.1 5.4 18.1 83.5 80.1 413.67 398.09 345.46 318.89 4.3 3.9 8.3
Key West Upscale 73.4 72.6 320.77 304.09 235.36 220.91 1.0 5.5 6.5 82.7 82.4 354.69 333.46 293.41 274.86 0.4 6.4 6.7
Key West Midprice 72.2 73.7 227.87 214.25 164.41 157.86 -2.1 6.4 4.1 82.2 84.1 258.28 247.85 212.24 208.45 -2.3 4.2 1.8
Key West Economy 74.3 80.2 184.56 174.42 137.08 139.83 -7.4 5.8 -2.0 87.9 89.4 214.08 210.75 188.23 188.34 -1.6 1.6 -0.1
Key West Small Properties 80% 76% 247.54 231.88 196.81 176.68 4.4 6.8 11.4 85.4% 83.5% 259.38 255.42 221.55 213.16 2.3 1.5 3.9

Middle-Upper Florida Keys 56.6 54.3 187.30 191.61 106.02 104.00 4.3 -2.2 1.9 68.8 68.5 257.17 241.62 176.98 165.56 0.4 6.4 6.9
Middle-Upper Florida Keys Luxury
Middle-Upper Florida Keys Upscale
Middle-Upper Florida Keys Midprice 53.5 51.2 190.67 206.02 102.04 105.50 4.5 -7.5 -3.3 65.8 65.6 267.63 268.34 176.17 175.96 0.4 -0.3 0.1
Middle-Upper Florida Keys Economy 60.1 172.30 103.50 72.0 226.87 163.45
Middle-Upper Florida Keys Budget 58.6 55.0 155.15 155.34 90.90 85.43 6.5 -0.1 6.4 71.5 73.1 209.57 206.62 149.74 151.01 -2.2 1.4 -0.8

Key Largo 58.8% 57.8% 189.19 186.05 111.32 107.45 1.9 1.7 3.6 68.3% 72.4% 249.24 241.31 170.14 174.72 -5.7 3.3 -2.6

Marathon 55.1% 48.7% 175.83 186.52 96.95 90.90 13.1 -5.7 6.7 69.6% 64.3% 255.77 236.92 178.06 152.42 8.3 8.0 16.8

Islamorada 56.0% 57.5% 209.17 217.89 117.18 125.36 -2.6 -4.0 -6.5 67.4% * 281.38 * 189.59 * * * *

* Islamorada's first reporting in 2018 is October, YTD numbers did not populate in the reporting from STR

The information contained in this report is based upon independent surveys and research from sources considered reliable but no representation is made as to its completeness or accuracy.  This industry standard and is intended solely for the internal purposes of 
your company and should not be published in any manner unless authorized by Smith Travel Research.

Current Month - October 2019 vs October 2018 Year to Date - October 2019 vs October 2018

Occ % ADR RevPAR Occ % ADR RevPAR

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  



HISTORIC TREND REPORT - COUNTY & DISTRICT MONROE COUNTY
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 83.5% 76.9% 78.4% 80.7% 79.0% -2.1%
February 89.9% 84.2% 87.0% 87.0% 87.9% 1.0%
March 87.6% 87.3% 89.7% 86.0% 89.5% 4.1%
April 83.3% 81.0% 85.6% 83.1% 83.8% 0.8%
May 78.5% 77.5% 79.2% 74.4% 77.8% 4.5%
June 79.8% 78.3% 79.7% 82.6% 82.5% -0.1%
July 83.5% 85.8% 85.8% 84.4% 84.1% -0.3%
August 73.8% 70.0% 74.8% 74.4% 70.7% -4.9%
September 62.0% 60.2% 33.5% 57.5% 49.7% -13.7%
October 70.2% 62.4% 72.3% 65.4% 66.2% 1.1%
November 75.3% 73.6% 76.9% 75.4%
December 71.8% 72.3% 75.8% 73.8%

Total 78.2% 75.5% 76.8% 77.2% 76.9% -0.5%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $278.68 $289.29 $280.50 $270.83 $286.05 5.6%
February $333.12 $340.39 $326.26 $333.36 $344.81 3.4%
March $351.03 $363.86 $336.44 $350.78 $365.93 4.3%
April $302.14 $295.63 $311.70 $295.89 $314.82 6.4%
May $253.11 $255.89 $254.83 $254.42 $257.29 1.1%
June $227.22 $231.36 $232.15 $235.27 $236.04 0.3%
July $245.58 $246.13 $248.53 $240.92 $242.98 0.9%
August $222.79 $219.35 $216.99 $214.80 $215.90 0.5%
September $199.10 $206.01 $200.92 $194.44 $182.99 -5.9%
October $224.84 $234.19 $224.47 $225.35 $229.83 2.0%
November $245.42 $245.24 $243.19 $248.31
December $303.29 $298.12 $290.52 $314.05

Total $268.15 $270.46 $269.75 $268.49 $274.27 3.9%

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $232.63 $222.29 $220.03 $218.63 $226.00 3.4%
February $299.54 $286.50 $283.91 $290.16 $303.24 4.5%
March $307.39 $317.67 $301.77 $301.51 $327.41 8.6%
April $251.74 $239.57 $266.96 $245.98 $263.95 7.3%
May $198.79 $198.30 $201.72 $189.36 $200.15 5.7%
June $181.28 $181.12 $185.04 $194.26 $194.71 0.2%
July $205.15 $211.29 $213.24 $203.36 $204.44 0.5%
August $164.51 $153.51 $162.38 $159.74 $152.71 -4.4%
September $123.51 $124.07 $67.33 $111.87 $90.87 -18.8%
October $157.90 $146.04 $162.35 $147.46 $152.08 3.1%
November $184.68 $180.50 $186.95 $187.16
December $218.51 $215.62 $220.15 $231.67

Total $209.71 $204.27 $207.28 $207.17 $210.81 3.4%

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

11/21/2019

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Monroe County Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$150.00

$170.00

$190.00

$210.00

$230.00

$250.00

$270.00

$290.00

$310.00

$330.00

$350.00

$370.00

$390.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Monroe County Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$50.00
$70.00
$90.00

$110.00
$130.00
$150.00
$170.00
$190.00
$210.00
$230.00
$250.00
$270.00
$290.00
$310.00
$330.00
$350.00
$370.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Monroe County Average RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT KEY WEST
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 92.5% 85.6% 86.6% 85.0% 88.7% 4.4%
February 96.1% 94.1% 93.3% 92.5% 95.5% 3.2%
March 92.5% 94.2% 92.5% 93.8% 95.1% 1.4%
April 91.6% 88.5% 91.0% 89.9% 90.1% 0.3%
May 87.1% 85.2% 85.5% 81.0% 86.5% 6.8% 0.9%
June 85.6% 82.3% 83.9% 87.1% 87.3% 0.2%
July 89.5% 91.7% 91.1% 89.7% 88.1% -1.8%
August 79.6% 79.0% 80.6% 81.1% 78.0% -3.8%
September 70.4% 69.6% 29.8% 65.9% 58.4% -11.4%
October 78.0% 72.3% 68.4% 74.5% 75.3% 1.1%
November 82.8% 82.5% 77.9% 84.6%
December 80.9% 83.3% 79.1% 82.6%

Total 85.4% 83.6% 79.9% 83.9% 84.3% 0.5%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $315.24 $325.44 $303.93 $288.05 $305.62 6.1%
February $375.82 $377.68 $349.38 $360.11 $375.63 4.3%
March $386.76 $393.13 $354.54 $368.54 $385.96 4.7%
April $326.24 $325.09 $322.40 $314.41 $327.16 4.1%
May $277.68 $278.78 $268.25 $267.51 $268.99 0.6%
June $243.50 $242.07 $233.48 $243.38 $238.99 -1.8%
July $259.49 $253.47 $247.41 $245.56 $241.88 -1.5%
August $240.08 $226.86 $216.76 $219.18 $218.13 -0.5%
September $219.68 $218.73 $206.08 $198.82 $190.67 -4.1%
October $265.11 $262.30 $245.22 $245.37 $260.44 6.1%
November $280.94 $271.54 $260.20 $264.40
December $327.66 $315.97 $303.02 $317.02

Total $295.20 $291.03 $281.38 $280.38 $287.25 3.4%

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $291.67 $278.65 $263.06 $244.72 $271.05 10.8%
February $361.14 $355.57 $326.08 $332.94 $358.55 7.7%
March $357.75 $370.39 $327.89 $345.53 $367.03 6.2%
April $298.71 $287.84 $293.52 $282.59 $294.80 4.3%
May $241.82 $237.58 $229.47 $216.71 $232.76 7.4%
June $208.43 $199.32 $195.87 $212.01 $208.53 -1.6%
July $232.13 $232.40 $225.31 $220.28 $213.02 -3.3%
August $191.12 $179.31 $174.64 $177.77 $170.19 -4.3%
September $154.58 $152.20 $61.42 $131.09 $111.36 -15.1%
October $206.68 $189.60 $167.81 $182.85 $196.20 7.3%
November $232.75 $224.08 $202.72 $223.72
December $264.95 $263.18 $239.63 $261.97

Total 252.02$ 243.32$ 224.85$ 235.35$ 242.26$ 3.9%

11/21/2019

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

50.0%

55.0%

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key West Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

$200.00

$220.00

$240.00

$260.00

$280.00

$300.00

$320.00

$340.00

$360.00

$380.00

$400.00

$420.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key West Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$70.00

$90.00

$110.00

$130.00

$150.00

$170.00

$190.00

$210.00

$230.00

$250.00

$270.00

$290.00

$310.00

$330.00

$350.00

$370.00

$390.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key West Average RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT KEY WEST B&Bs, GUEST HOUSES AND INNS
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 89.5% 85.5% 89.1% 84.1% 89.8% 6.8%
February 95.4% 94.3% 95.1% 93.2% 96.4% 3.5%
March 93.2% 93.6% 94.1% 94.1% 95.0% 0.9%
April 90.7% 86.5% 92.6% 90.0% 90.1% 0.1%
May 86.5% 83.7% 89.0% 81.7% 86.8% 6.2%
June 83.3% 80.3% 85.1% 85.5% 87.4% 2.3%
July 88.1% 89.5% 90.7% 87.8% 87.8% 0.0%
August 77.4% 76.7% 80.4% 77.3% 78.6% 1.6%
September 71.8% 73.1% 28.3% 64.9% 63.4% -2.4%
October 79.0% 77.1% 72.6% 76.2% 79.5% 4.3%
November 85.5% 84.7% 77.9% 86.0%
December 81.9% 85.0% 79.8% 81.2%

Total 85.1% 83.1% 80.8% 83.6% 85.4% 2.4%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $265.04 $297.28 $278.88 $270.12 $280.09 3.7%
February $310.51 $341.53 $315.91 $327.13 $339.81 3.9%
March $340.90 $347.07 $323.75 $330.36 $347.45 5.2%
April $281.11 $292.90 $287.87 $285.56 $295.51 3.5%
May $248.05 $253.47 $245.47 $247.89 $246.27 -0.7%
June $218.09 $219.34 $212.64 $221.63 $212.76 -4.0%
July $226.10 $227.22 $224.00 $221.73 $212.22 -4.3%
August $212.28 $204.02 $198.17 $201.15 $196.69 -2.2%
September $191.38 $197.27 $188.62 $183.87 $173.37 -5.7%
October $234.47 $239.49 $229.49 $231.88 $247.54 6.8%
November $256.95 $246.00 $239.00 $243.89
December $280.76 $278.82 $270.22 $285.14

Total 257.84$ 256.13$ 256.74$ 257.77$ 259.38$ 1.5%

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $237.28 $254.06 $248.39 $227.04 $251.46 10.8%
February $296.31 $321.92 $300.41 $304.91 $327.71 7.5%
March $317.64 $324.84 $304.72 $310.99 $330.12 6.2%
April $255.07 $253.32 $266.51 $257.08 $266.34 3.6%
May $214.45 $212.12 $218.44 $202.64 $213.82 5.5%
June $181.69 $176.20 $181.05 $189.40 $186.06 -1.8%
July $199.17 $203.32 $203.26 $194.60 $186.32 -4.3%
August $164.32 $156.41 $159.32 $155.51 $154.55 -0.6%
September $137.36 $144.27 $53.40 $119.34 $109.84 -8.0%
October $185.19 $184.64 $166.53 $176.68 $196.81 11.4%
November $219.68 $208.48 $186.07 $209.67
December $230.05 $237.13 $215.62 $231.56

Total $219.52 $212.85 $207.48 $215.50 $221.55 3.9%  

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

11/21/2019

50.0%

55.0%

60.0%

65.0%

70.0%

75.0%

80.0%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key West B&Bs, Guest Houses & Inns Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$150.00

$170.00

$190.00

$210.00

$230.00

$250.00

$270.00

$290.00

$310.00

$330.00

$350.00

$370.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key West B&Bs, Guest Houses & Inns Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$50.00
$70.00
$90.00

$110.00
$130.00
$150.00
$170.00
$190.00
$210.00
$230.00
$250.00
$270.00
$290.00
$310.00
$330.00
$350.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key West B&Bs, Guest Houses & InnsAverage RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT MIDDLE & UPPER KEYS
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 74.5% 67.3% 69.3% 74.0% 68.0% -8.1%
February 83.8% 73.5% 79.9% 79.2% 79.4% 0.3%
March 82.6% 79.9% 86.5% 75.7% 83.1% 9.7%
April 75.1% 72.8% 79.4% 74.1% 77.0% 3.9%
May 69.7% 69.0% 71.8% 65.7% 68.3% 4.0%
June 73.7% 73.8% 74.9% 76.7% 77.3% 0.9%
July 77.4% 79.4% 79.8% 77.6% 79.9% 3.0%
August 67.7% 60.3% 68.2% 66.1% 63.1% -4.6%
September 53.2% 50.3% 38.7% 47.2% 40.5% -14.1%
October 51.8% 51.8% 79.2% 54.3% 56.6% 4.3%
November 66.9% 64.1% 75.0% 64.0%
December 61.8% 60.6% 70.4% 63.2%

Total 70.7% 66.8% 72.9% 68.3% 68.8% 0.4%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $233.79 $239.24 $247.38 $239.31 $256.95 7.4%
February $284.42 $289.51 $295.56 $288.12 $302.79 5.1%
March $311.02 $326.93 $314.46 $321.98 $339.84 5.5%
April $272.74 $256.12 $297.65 $265.96 $299.13 12.5%
May $221.41 $224.70 $236.49 $232.88 $241.17 3.6%
June $207.53 $218.19 $230.44 $223.33 $232.46 4.1%
July $228.83 $236.78 $249.98 $233.99 $244.29 4.4%
August $201.23 $208.86 $217.31 $208.22 $213.03 2.3%
September $170.22 $187.25 $195.33 $186.87 $171.44 -8.3%
October $171.37 $192.40 $192.73 $191.61 $187.30 -2.2%
November $196.85 $209.17 $211.93 $222.19
December $271.50 $271.88 $267.86 $309.42

Total 233.87$ 242.65$ 253.52$ 249.44$ 257.17$ 6.4%

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $174.25 $161.12 $171.35 $177.05 $174.64 -1.4%
February $238.31 $212.90 $236.01 $228.18 $240.50 5.4%
March $257.00 $261.25 $272.09 $243.85 $282.31 15.8%
April $204.75 $186.38 $236.47 $197.19 $230.39 16.8%
May $154.34 $154.99 $169.87 $152.90 $164.70 7.7%
June $153.00 $161.05 $172.62 $171.26 $179.79 5.0%
July $177.05 $188.01 $199.39 $181.52 $195.20 7.5%
August $136.28 $126.04 $148.29 $137.70 $134.42 -2.4%
September $90.54 $94.10 $75.61 $88.14 $69.48 -21.2%
October $106.35 $99.65 $152.69 $104.00 $106.02 1.9%
November $131.63 $134.07 $159.03 $142.24
December $167.90 $164.73 $188.69 $195.48

Total 165.53$ 162.08$ 184.90$ 170.43$ 176.98$ 6.9%

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

11/21/2019

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Middle & Upper Keys Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$100.00

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

$200.00

$220.00

$240.00

$260.00

$280.00

$300.00

$320.00

$340.00

$360.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Middle & Upper Ksys Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$50.00

$70.00

$90.00

$110.00

$130.00

$150.00

$170.00

$190.00

$210.00

$230.00

$250.00

$270.00

$290.00

$310.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Middle & Upper Keys Average RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT Key Largo
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 75.9% 69.0% 67.9% 72.5% 71.9% -0.8%
February 86.0% 78.3% 77.9% 85.1% 78.5% -7.7%
March 84.7% 81.5% 83.0% 86.1% 84.5% -1.9% 0.9%
April 76.4% 74.3% 76.5% 78.9% 78.0% -1.1%
May 71.0% 72.0% 71.2% 69.8% 70.4% 0.9%
June 74.3% 74.0% 69.3% 78.2% 75.8% -3.1%
July 76.5% 78.3% 71.5% 79.4% 79.1% -0.3%
August 64.5% 54.4% 61.1% 68.8% 59.4% -13.7%
September 55.4% 49.9% 42.7% 48.4% 41.5% -14.2%
October 64.6% 52.6% 79.7% 57.8% 58.8% 1.9%
November 68.6% 64.1% 70.8% 65.8%
December 62.5% 60.8% 64.7% 66.7%

Total 71.6% 66.9% 69.7% 71.4% 68.3% -5.7%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $219.66 $225.72 $235.82 $242.60 $255.82 5.5%
February $257.78 $260.72 $277.30 $291.23 $292.51 0.4%
March $270.61 $279.05 $300.28 $328.16 $331.08 0.9%
April $237.86 $230.49 $271.81 $267.06 $282.12 5.6%
May $189.77 $196.73 $218.39 $223.40 $234.78 5.1%
June $176.58 $185.61 $208.73 $211.83 $226.76 7.0%
July $195.55 $202.34 $223.18 $224.37 $230.81 2.9%
August $175.59 $178.38 $201.50 $203.40 $210.48 3.5%
September $155.84 $166.37 $196.39 $182.63 $171.64 -6.0%
October $159.32 $175.61 $191.16 $186.05 $189.19 1.7%
November $184.82 $195.52 $217.28 $224.98
December $237.72 $236.07 $277.94 $301.23

Total $208.05 $215.77 $238.51 $248.97 $249.24 3.3%

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $166.72 $155.82 $160.20 $175.80 $183.89 4.6%
February $221.66 $204.03 $216.00 $247.85 $229.73 -7.3%
March $229.08 $227.49 $249.19 $282.64 $279.72 -1.0%
April $181.84 $171.14 $207.85 $210.64 $220.03 4.5%
May $134.72 $141.67 $155.47 $155.90 $165.38 6.1%
June $131.16 $137.38 $144.69 $165.69 $171.81 3.7%
July $149.69 $158.48 $159.57 $178.04 $182.53 2.5%
August $113.17 $96.97 $123.07 $139.98 $124.99 -10.7%
September $86.27 $83.04 $83.93 $88.42 $71.29 -19.4%
October $102.96 $92.34 $152.35 $107.45 $111.32 3.6%
November $126.75 $125.27 $153.87 $148.05
December $148.52 $143.43 $179.72 $200.94

Total 148.98$ 144.30$ 166.28$ 177.66$ 170.14$ -2.6%

11/21/2019

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key Largo Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

$200.00

$220.00

$240.00

$260.00

$280.00

$300.00

$320.00

$340.00

$360.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key Largo Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$40.00

$60.00

$80.00

$100.00

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

$200.00

$220.00

$240.00

$260.00

$280.00

$300.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Key Largo Average RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT Marathon
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 72.7% 68.4% 67.6% 76.4% 68.9% -9.7%
February 81.6% 69.1% 80.0% 73.2% 81.5% 11.4%
March 84.0% 78.0% 88.6% 75.0% 86.9% 15.9%
April 76.7% 71.7% 81.9% 69.4% 77.7% 11.9%
May 72.1% 67.9% 72.4% 60.1% 65.6% 9.0%
June 77.0% 75.0% 78.6% 71.7% 80.2% 11.9%
July 80.7% 81.5% 85.5% 72.5% 81.9% 13.0%
August 72.6% 65.0% 73.2% 60.9% 66.1% 8.5%
September 52.3% 51.2% 41.2% 44.7% 39.1% -12.6%
October 62.2% 51.3% 80.1% 48.7% 55.1% 13.1%
November 66.0% 65.6% 80.1% 64.3%
December 62.8% 60.6% 79.1% 61.5%

Total 72.0% 67.2% 75.9% 64.5% 69.6% 8.2%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $237.94 $235.18 $247.56 $238.12 $245.33 3.0%
February $300.26 $303.47 $293.82 $283.27 $298.81 5.5%
March $341.09 $368.82 $317.78 $314.23 $347.56 10.6%
April $293.07 $266.39 $307.53 $266.02 $302.34 13.7%
May $226.29 $232.89 $231.91 $221.42 $230.02 3.9%
June $226.25 $237.94 $239.05 $218.67 $230.24 5.3%
July $258.35 $261.54 $268.91 $232.43 $250.93 8.0%
August $221.62 $229.69 $229.76 $201.89 $211.77 4.9%
September $177.81 $185.80 $196.01 $178.74 $158.73 -11.2%
October $174.18 $193.13 $197.99 $186.52 $175.83 -5.7%
November $195.65 $204.47 $211.68 $212.39
December $300.20 $282.79 $261.71 $303.39

Total 249.21$ 254.19$ 258.75$ 241.94$ 255.77$ 8.0%

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $172.87 $160.85 $167.40 $181.87 $169.12 -7.0%
February $245.02 $209.61 $234.92 $207.21 $243.50 17.5%
March $286.36 $287.86 $281.49 $235.69 $302.04 28.2%
April $224.74 $191.02 $251.84 $184.66 $234.79 27.1%
May $163.23 $158.10 $167.98 $133.18 $150.86 13.3%
June $174.11 $178.47 $187.78 $156.84 $184.76 17.8%
July $208.61 $213.25 $229.94 $168.45 $205.52 22.0%
August $160.93 $149.41 $168.09 $122.95 $139.94 13.8%
September $93.02 $95.04 $80.81 $79.93 $62.02 -22.4%
October $108.37 $99.05 $158.53 $90.90 $96.95 6.7%
November $129.19 $134.14 $169.63 $136.57
December $188.39 $171.36 $206.91 $186.44

Total $177.33 $179.34 $170.90 $196.45 $178.06 16.8%

11/21/2019

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Marathon Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

$200.00

$220.00

$240.00

$260.00

$280.00

$300.00

$320.00

$340.00

$360.00

$380.00

$400.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Marathon Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$50.00

$70.00

$90.00

$110.00

$130.00

$150.00

$170.00

$190.00

$210.00

$230.00

$250.00

$270.00

$290.00

$310.00

$330.00

$350.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Marathon Average RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT Islamorada
SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

OCCUPANCY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 78.5% 66.9% 72.4% * 59.9% *
February 89.2% 79.6% 81.8% * 76.4% *
March 82.9% 85.7% 88.5% 59.2% 74.7% 26.3%
April 75.5% 76.9% 80.5% 72.9% 73.7% 1.1%
May 69.7% 72.2% 71.0% 67.3% 68.4% 1.6%
June 73.8% 78.0% 76.0% 80.2% 75.0% -6.5%
July 78.8% 83.9% 80.7% 81.6% 77.9% -4.5%
August 69.9% 67.5% 69.0% 68.4% 62.6% -8.6%
September 56.4% 49.8% 22.3% 48.0% 40.6% -15.4%
October 64.0% 54.6% * 57.5% 56.0% *
November 71.1% 67.8% * 59.9% *
December 62.7% 63.4% * 59.6% *

Total 72.5% 70.9% 71.4% * 67.4% *

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January 236.55$ 253.33$ 247.61$ * 291.69$ *
February 286.20$ 295.59$ 303.97$ * 338.49$ *
March 319.42$ 330.99$ 327.35$ 327.22$ 357.94$ 9.4%
April 283.29$ 267.15$ 319.59$ 267.33$ 333.25$ 24.7%
May 238.66$ 241.00$ 258.39$ 264.50$ 275.94$ 4.3%
June 215.59$ 226.98$ 247.13$ 253.21$ 253.20$ 0.0%
July 227.73$ 241.29$ 260.97$ 258.59$ 261.23$ 1.0%
August 202.73$ 213.29$ 222.59$ 232.75$ 226.71$ -2.6%
September 176.66$ 180.73$ 209.89$ 215.27$ 195.27$ -9.3%
October 182.99$ 200.99$ * 217.89$ 209.17$ *
November 199.69$ 219.84$ * 249.30$ *
December 274.46$ 300.93$ * 348.32$ *

Total $239.87 252.83$ 241.78$ 281.38$ *

RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 % Chg

January $185.81 $169.55 $179.25 * $174.72 *
February $255.33 $235.29 $248.55 * $258.69 *
March $264.92 $283.57 $289.76 $193.57 $267.50 38.2%
April $213.75 $205.40 $257.18 $194.81 $245.54 26.0%
May $166.24 $173.99 $183.44 $178.02 $188.69 6.0%
June $159.11 $177.01 $187.76 $203.19 $189.94 -6.5%
July $179.46 $202.42 $210.55 $211.05 $203.58 -3.5%
August $141.79 $143.99 $153.56 $159.24 $141.82 -10.9%
September $99.72 $90.02 $46.75 $103.27 $79.25 -23.3%
October $117.14 $109.72 * $125.36 $117.18 *
November $142.01 $149.13 * $149.45 *
December $171.96 $190.69 * 207.7% *

Total $173.83 179.22$ 172.56$ $189.59 *

Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

11/21/2019

Prior year performance numbers may be updated with current data due to new participants providing their historic information and/or past participants providing updated prior 
year performance numbers.

* Islamorada did not have enough properties submit for STR to have sufficient data to report on

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Islamorada Average Occupancy

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

 $100.00

 $150.00

 $200.00

 $250.00

 $300.00

 $350.00

 $400.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Islamorada Average Daily Rate

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

$40.00

$90.00

$140.00

$190.00

$240.00

$290.00

$340.00

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Islamorada Average RevPAR

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



Florida Markets Comparison

Occupancy 2019 2018
October September August July June May April March February January December November 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 71.3 60.8 70.4 75.0 72.7 74.4 79.3 86.7 86.1 78.1 76.5 74.9
Jacksonville, FL 68.9 60.7 67.0 76.1 75.5 74.6 77.1 84.8 76.5 64.5 61.4 64.8

Miami-Hialeah, FL 68.6 60.7 71.7 75.4 73.1 76.3 81.0 86.4 84.3 78.6 76.0 75.6
Orlando, FL 75.1 61.6 68.9 78.2 77.7 73.3 80.8 88.9 83.3 74.9 73.5 73.3

Tampa-St Petersburg, FL 67.3 60.6 65.9 73.7 73.9 72.7 77.3 88.1 85.2 70.8 65.3 65.5
Florida Panhandle 62.6 63.6 67.5 77.1 78.2 72.3 70.6 74.8 66.6 59.7 55.6 69.4

Florida South Central 61.0 54.1 56.2 61.4 61.1 61.3 66.4 80.1 77.0 66.0 59.1 61.1
st Palm Beach-Boca Raton  64.4 57.1 62.1 68.6 65.7 70.0 76.8 86.1 85.6 77.2 73.7 72.0

Fort Myers, FL 61.1 49.7 55.0 65.1 65.3 65.5 75.5 88.0 86.1 75.7 66.3 66.3
Daytona Beach, FL 53.1 44.3 56.1 74.9 73.1 65.3 71.0 80.9 68.1 56.4 49.3 51.1

Melbourne-Titusville, FL 64.2 53.5 63.5 77.6 72.3 68.9 74.3 84.8 77.6 62.1 60.2 59.9
Florida Keys 66.2 49.7 70.7 84.1 82.5 77.8 83.8 89.5 87.9 79.0 73.8 75.4

Sarasota-Bradenton, FL 55.5 48.5 54.2 66.0 66.6 65.1 70.8 85.6 82.7 66.3 61.2 61.1
Key West, FL 75.3 58.4 78.0 88.1 87.3 86.5 90.1 95.1 95.5 88.7 82.6 84.6

October September August July June May April March February January December November 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 75.5 75.9 77.8 78.8 79.5 80.8 82.5 83.5 81.9 78.1 76.9 76.9

Jacksonville, FL 72.5 73.0 74.5 75.6 75.4 75.4 75.7 75.2 70.2 64.5 72.2 73.2
Miami-Hialeah, FL 75.4 76.2 78.2 79.2 79.8 81.2 82.4 83.0 81.3 78.6 76.7 76.7

Orlando, FL 76.1 76.2 78.1 79.4 79.6 80.0 81.7 82.3 78.8 74.9 77.5 77.9
Tampa-St Petersburg, FL 73.3 74.0 75.7 77.2 77.9 78.7 80.2 81.2 77.6 70.8 71.3 71.9

Florida Panhandle 69.2 70.0 70.8 71.3 70.3 68.7 67.9 67.0 63.0 59.7 65.7 66.5
Florida South Central 64.4 64.7 66.1 67.5 68.6 70.1 72.3 74.3 71.3 66.0 64.9 65.5

st Palm Beach-Boca Raton  71.3 72.1 74.0 75.7 76.5 79.0 81.3 82.9 81.2 77.2 73.0 72.9
Fort Myers, FL 68.6 69.5 71.9 74.3 75.9 78.0 81.3 83.2 80.7 75.7 68.9 69.1

Daytona Beach, FL 64.2 65.5 68.2 70.0 69.1 68.3 69.1 68.5 62.0 56.4 63.2 64.5
Melbourne-Titusville, FL 69.9 70.5 72.6 73.9 73.3 73.5 74.7 74.8 69.5 62.1 68.7 69.5

Florida Keys 76.9 78.1 81.6 83.3 83.2 83.3 84.8 84.9 82.4 79.0 77.2 77.5
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL 65.7 67.1 69.5 71.7 72.7 73.9 76.2 78.0 74.1 66.3 65.1 65.5

Key West, FL 84.3 85.3 88.6 90.1 90.4 91.1 92.2 93.0 91.9 88.7 83.9 84.1
  mith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd.  

Year to Date Occupancy

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

100.0

OctoberSeptemberAugustJulyJuneMayAprilMarchFebruaryJanuaryDecemberNovember

12 Month Occupancy Trends Fort Lauderdale, FL

Jacksonville, FL

Miami-Hialeah, FL

Orlando, FL

Tampa-St Petersburg, FL

Florida Panhandle

Florida South Central

West Palm Beach-Boca Raton, FL

Fort Myers, FL

Daytona Beach, FL

Melbourne-Titusville, FL

Florida Keys

Sarasota-Bradenton, FL

Key West, FL



Florida Markets Comparison

Average Daily Rate
October September August July June May April March February January December November 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 125.08$                           104.89$      110.72$         119.07$                119.21$              131.93$       166.02$                           191.74$                194.27$                    174.69$                           154.92$                 139.55$             
Jacksonville, FL 110.46$                           106.38$      108.99$         121.98$                119.40$              123.97$       125.97$                           135.70$                114.61$                    104.79$                           105.33$                 106.00$             
Miami-Hialeah, FL 157.52$                           134.59$      147.25$         157.32$                152.48$              178.84$       220.90$                           255.61$                260.89$                    234.16$                           257.48$                 178.92$             
Orlando, FL 128.08$                           104.78$      107.04$         115.82$                121.25$              123.14$       136.71$                           145.52$                141.87$                    130.53$                           130.01$                 120.71$             
Tampa-St Petersburg, FL 117.94$                           111.46$      115.38$         124.07$                123.72$              130.67$       151.78$                           173.48$                153.65$                    131.58$                           116.31$                 115.60$             
Florida Panhandle 116.88$                           120.63$      138.07$         181.18$                172.53$              148.40$       136.78$                           130.95$                106.16$                    100.85$                           100.71$                 112.45$             
Florida South Central 112.05$                           103.98$      103.48$         111.03$                109.27$              122.08$       150.02$                           181.52$                168.09$                    140.60$                           128.65$                 119.85$             
West Palm Beach-Boca R  141.04$                           118.63$      120.99$         131.09$                128.51$              155.32$       215.24$                           271.45$                267.59$                    224.94$                           209.91$                 162.99$             
Fort Myers, FL 115.19$                           101.72$      115.45$         132.65$                131.54$              136.18$       178.68$                           245.91$                213.46$                    159.40$                           146.48$                 122.75$             
Daytona Beach, FL 104.16$                           94.10$        103.52$         134.41$                122.75$              113.68$       124.07$                           143.58$                146.89$                    115.17$                           98.64$                   101.87$             
Melbourne-Titusville, FL 108.29$                           105.07$      112.01$         125.17$                119.33$              116.37$       122.92$                           138.44$                130.77$                    109.86$                           105.02$                 104.99$             
Florida Keys 229.83$                           182.99$      215.90$         242.98$                236.04$              257.29$       314.82$                           365.93$                344.81$                    286.05$                           314.05$                 248.31$             
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL 112.42$                           102.68$      108.52$         119.50$                119.33$              127.45$       158.29$                           201.01$                180.61$                    135.14$                           142.25$                 124.71$             

Key West, FL 260.44$                           190.67$      218.13$         241.88$                238.99$              268.99$       327.16$                           385.96$                375.63$                    305.62$                           317.02$                 264.40$             

October September August July June May April March February January December November 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 146.25$                           148.74$      152.91$         158.37$                164.61$              172.64$       182.02$                           187.09$                184.47$                    174.69$                           148.81$                 147.96$             
Jacksonville, FL 118.10$                           118.92$      120.18$         121.63$                121.58$              121.97$       121.45$                           119.85$                109.84$                    104.79$                           114.23$                 114.93$             
Miami-Hialeah, FL 192.31$                           196.01$      202.34$         209.76$                218.26$              230.18$       242.63$                           250.11$                247.18$                    234.16$                           199.35$                 193.97$             
Orlando, FL 126.23$                           126.01$      128.13$         130.81$                133.41$              135.87$       138.86$                           139.78$                136.29$                    130.53$                           127.32$                 127.08$             
Tampa-St Petersburg, FL 134.92$                           136.71$      139.24$         142.30$                145.28$              149.34$       153.73$                           154.48$                143.08$                    131.58$                           130.07$                 131.25$             
Florida Panhandle 137.50$                           139.69$      141.86$         142.39$                135.00$              126.20$       120.03$                           114.13$                103.53$                    100.85$                           125.68$                 127.47$             
Florida South Central 133.06$                           135.31$      138.50$         142.78$                147.67$              154.38$       161.36$                           164.69$                154.80$                    140.60$                           129.92$                 129.95$             
West Palm Beach-Boca R  184.08$                           188.56$      195.22$         204.13$                214.61$              229.53$       246.03$                           255.29$                246.29$                    224.94$                           182.86$                 180.27$             
Fort Myers, FL 160.35$                           164.82$      170.14$         175.85$                182.12$              190.53$       201.46$                           208.33$                186.79$                    159.40$                           155.90$                 156.79$             
Daytona Beach, FL 122.43$                           124.12$      126.53$         129.25$                128.28$              129.46$       133.34$                           136.56$                131.74$                    115.17$                           118.87$                 120.31$             
Melbourne-Titusville, FL 119.95$                           121.16$      122.63$         123.96$                123.74$              124.60$       126.57$                           127.78$                120.94$                    109.86$                           116.41$                 117.34$             
Florida Keys 274.27$                           278.50$      285.42$         293.93$                302.65$              316.01$       329.89$                           334.15$                316.04$                    286.05$                           268.49$                 264.09$             
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL 140.75$                           143.49$      147.00$         151.24$                156.22$              162.98$       171.23$                           175.04$                159.24$                    135.14$                           144.77$                 145.00$             

Key West, FL 287.25$                           289.88$      297.75$         307.54$                318.49$              333.49$       349.09$                           356.15$                340.14$                    305.62$                           280.38$                 276.88$             
Source 2019 Smith Travel Research, Inc./STR Global, Ltd. 

Year to Date Average Daily Rate

 $60.00
 $85.00
 $110.00
 $135.00
 $160.00
 $185.00
 $210.00
 $235.00
 $260.00
 $285.00
 $310.00
 $335.00
 $360.00
 $385.00
 $410.00

OctoberSeptemberAugustJulyJuneMayAprilMarchFebruaryJanuaryDecemberNovember

12 Month Average Daily Rate Trends  Fort Lauderdale, FL

 Jacksonville, FL

 Miami-Hialeah, FL

 Orlando, FL

 Tampa-St Petersburg, FL

 Florida Panhandle

 Florida South Central

 West Palm Beach-Boca Raton, FL

 Fort Myers, FL

 Daytona Beach, FL

 Melbourne-Titusville, FL

 Florida Keys

 Sarasota-Bradenton, FL

 Key West, FL



Florida Markets Comparison

RevPAR
October September August July June May April March February January December November 

Fort Lauderdale, FL $89.24 $63.72 $77.95 $89.28 $86.70 $98.22 $131.69 $166.27 $167.25 $136.51 $118.55 $104.50
Jacksonville, FL $76.16 $64.60 $73.03 $92.79 $90.15 $92.52 $97.17 $115.05 $87.64 $67.57 $64.64 $68.66
Miami-Hialeah, FL $108.00 $81.73 $105.54 $118.56 $111.54 $136.43 $178.95 $220.74 $219.87 $184.04 $195.70 $135.20
Orlando, FL $96.12 $64.55 $73.78 $90.60 $94.18 $90.31 $110.52 $129.38 $118.13 $97.72 $95.52 $88.52
Tampa-St Petersburg, FL $79.33 $67.55 $76.02 $91.43 $91.39 $94.97 $117.39 $152.78 $130.94 $93.11 $75.98 $75.73
Florida Panhandle $73.15 $76.72 $93.19 $139.76 $134.98 $107.27 $96.55 $97.91 $70.72 $60.23 $55.96 $78.06
Florida South Central $68.33 $56.21 $58.18 $68.12 $66.74 $74.89 $99.57 $145.48 $129.48 $92.84 $76.03 $73.27
West Palm Beach-Boca Ra  $90.87 $67.76 $75.12 $89.97 $84.43 $108.77 $165.26 $233.75 $228.97 $173.68 $154.72 $117.29
Fort Myers, FL $70.34 $50.60 $63.49 $86.32 $85.91 $89.14 $134.86 $216.43 $183.83 $120.72 $97.08 $81.38
Daytona Beach, FL $55.35 $41.67 $58.10 $100.62 $89.71 $74.18 $88.15 $116.10 $100.05 $65.00 $48.60 $52.05
Melbourne-Titusville, FL $69.57 $56.24 $71.07 $97.19 $86.32 $80.19 $91.39 $117.44 $101.49 $68.25 $63.22 $62.91
Florida Keys $152.08 $90.87 $152.71 $204.44 $194.71 $200.15 $263.95 $327.41 $303.24 $226.00 $231.67 $187.16
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL $62.34 $49.78 $58.80 $78.84 $79.52 $83.01 $112.12 $172.09 $149.38 $89.61 $87.01 $76.14
Key West, FL $196.20 $111.36 $170.19 $213.02 $243.38 $232.76 $294.80 $367.03 $358.55 $271.05 $303.02 $223.72

Year to date RevPAR
October September August July June May April March February January December November 

Fort Lauderdale, FL $110.37 $112.90 $118.92 $124.87 $130.87 $139.55 $150.11 $156.27 $151.09 $136.51 $114.39 $113.80
Jacksonville, FL $85.67 $86.76 $89.49 $91.89 $91.73 $92.02 $91.91 $90.13 $77.07 $67.57 $82.50 $84.17
Miami-Hialeah, FL $145.09 $149.29 $158.32 $166.16 $174.27 $186.86 $199.95 $207.66 $200.84 $184.04 $152.81 $148.83
Orlando, FL $96.07 $96.06 $100.03 $103.91 $106.24 $108.67 $113.45 $114.99 $107.39 $97.72 $98.68 $98.98
Tampa-St Petersburg, FL $98.94 $101.20 $105.43 $109.92 $113.14 $117.49 $123.36 $125.48 $111.05 $93.11 $92.73 $94.33
Florida Panhandle $95.10 $97.77 $100.44 $101.53 $94.90 $86.71 $81.45 $76.47 $65.22 $60.23 $82.54 $84.81
Florida South Central $85.64 $87.59 $91.50 $96.40 $101.27 $108.18 $116.69 $122.43 $110.30 $92.84 $84.36 $85.10
West Palm Beach-Boca Ra  $131.26 $135.97 $144.39 $154.53 $164.25 $181.34 $200.13 $211.56 $199.92 $173.68 $133.42 $131.41
Fort Myers, FL $110.04 $114.51 $122.35 $130.74 $138.26 $148.66 $163.74 $173.37 $150.67 $120.72 $107.43 $108.39
Daytona Beach, FL $78.65 $81.35 $86.27 $90.41 $88.65 $88.44 $92.15 $93.52 $81.64 $65.00 $75.16 $77.64
Melbourne-Titusville, FL $83.79 $85.41 $89.01 $91.64 $90.68 $91.55 $94.50 $95.53 $84.03 $68.25 $80.02 $81.61
Florida Keys $210.81 $217.44 $232.93 $244.72 $251.68 $263.25 $279.75 $283.57 $260.54 $226.00 $207.17 $204.71
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL $92.47 $96.34 $102.09 $108.42 $113.53 $120.40 $130.53 $136.61 $117.97 $89.61 $94.24 $94.94
Key West, FL $242.26 $247.38 $263.75 $277.07 $288.04 $303.71 $322.01 $331.15 $312.58 $271.05 $235.35 $232.82

$25.00

$75.00

$125.00

$175.00

$225.00

$275.00

$325.00

$375.00

$425.00

OctoberSeptemberAugustJulyJuneMayAprilMarchFebruaryJanuaryDecemberNovember

12 Month RevPar Trends
Fort Lauderdale, FL

Jacksonville, FL

Miami-Hialeah, FL

Orlando, FL

Tampa-St Petersburg, FL

Florida Panhandle

Florida South Central

West Palm Beach-Boca Raton, FL

Fort Myers, FL

Daytona Beach, FL

Melbourne-Titusville, FL

Florida Keys

Sarasota-Bradenton, FL

Key West, FL



HISTORIC TREND REPORT - COUNTY & DISTRICT MONROE COUNTY H.2
AIRBNB

NUMBER OF AVAILABLE LISTINGS
2018 2019 % Chg

January 4,839 4,583 -5.3%
February 4,571 3,964 -13.3%
March 4,857 4,703 -3.2%
April 4,883 5,022 2.8%
May 4,768 4,933 3.5%
June 4,716 5,062 7.3%
July 4,856 5,231 7.7%
August 4,897 5,559 13.5%
September 4,759 5,590 17.5%
October 4,871 5,683 16.7%
November 4,971
December 5,116

OCCUPANCY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January 57.1% 58.4% 2.3%
February 73.4% 72.3% -1.4%
March 68.2% 75.9% 11.4%
April 55.8% 61.8% 10.7%
May 53.8% 57.1% 6.0%
June 62.6% 63.1% 0.7%
July 68.7% 61.7% -10.1%
August 55.8% 51.7% -7.3%
September 44.7% 41.0% -8.4%
October 46.3% 41.9% -9.6%
November 52.9%
December 51.2%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January $329.73 $397.43 20.5%
February $319.25 $404.72 26.8%
March $329.41 $420.16 27.5%
April $335.82 $388.15 15.6%
May $345.76 $357.83 3.5%
June $367.61 $366.42 -0.3%
July $375.81 $380.55 1.3%
August $323.74 $376.13 16.2%
September $313.10 $365.75 16.8%
October $343.18 $396.19 15.4%
November $356.30
December $409.16

RevPAR
2018 2019 % Chg

January $188.40 $232.30 23.3%
February $234.30 $292.79 25.0%
March $224.50 $319.10 42.1%
April $187.42 $239.76 27.9%
May $186.17 $204.16 9.7%
June $230.14 $231.05 0.4%
July $258.05 $234.88 -9.0%
August $180.73 $194.58 7.7%
September $139.97 $149.81 7.0%
October $159.04 $165.95 4.3%
November $188.65
December $209.46

11/21/2019

Source 2019 AirDNA Market Summary Report

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Monroe County Average Occupancy

2018 2019

$0.00

$50.00

$100.00

$150.00

$200.00

$250.00

$300.00

$350.00

$400.00

$450.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Monroe County Average Daily Rate

2018 2019

$0.00

$50.00

$100.00

$150.00

$200.00

$250.00

$300.00

$350.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Monroe County Average RevPAR

2018 2019

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Monroe County Number of Available Listings

2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT DAC I
AIRBNB
NUMBER OF AVAILABLE LISTINGS

2018 2019 % Chg

January 1,368 1,305 -4.6%
February 1,309 1,113 -15.0%
March 1,326 1,323 -0.2%
April 1,376 1,398 1.6%
May 1,373 1,403 2.2%
June 1,364 1,444 5.9%
July 1,388 1,449 4.4%
August 1,365 1,469 7.6%
September 1,345 1,462 8.7%
October 1,445 1,514 4.8%
November 1,446
December 1,444

OCCUPANCY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January 59.8% 69.5% 16.2%
February 75.1% 79.4% 5.7%
March 73.0% 78.7% 7.8%
April 64.8% 69.1% 6.8%
May 63.6% 67.2% 5.5% 0.7%
June 65.9% 59.5% -9.8%
July 68.3% 55.1% -19.3%
August 60.1% 52.8% -12.2%
September 52.1% 47.7% -8.5%
October 54.2% 52.5% -3.3%
November 66.9%
December 61.0%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January $391.50 $488.45 24.8%
February $386.99 $519.51 34.2%
March $389.25 $518.32 33.2%
April $371.72 $463.89 24.8%
May $375.03 $406.66 8.4%
June $377.44 $407.01 7.8%
July $389.48 $409.60 5.2%
August $333.62 $433.13 29.8%
September $348.50 $442.38 26.9%
October $400.68 $494.38 23.4%
November $386.74
December $453.35

RevPAR
2018 2019 % Chg

January $234.08 $339.40 45.0%
February $290.48 $412.31 41.9%
March $284.23 $407.94 43.5%
April $240.73 $320.69 33.2%
May $238.63 $273.10 14.4%
June $248.80 $242.07 -2.7%
July $265.87 $225.66 -15.1%
August $200.56 $228.61 14.0%
September $181.73 $210.97 16.1%
October $217.27 $259.31 19.3%
November $258.84
December $276.58

11/21/2019

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC I Average Occupancy

2018 2019

$.0

$50.0

$100.0

$150.0

$200.0

$250.0

$300.0

$350.0

$400.0

$450.0

$500.0

$550.0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC I Average Daily Rate

2018 2019

$50.0

$70.0

$90.0

$110.0

$130.0

$150.0

$170.0

$190.0

$210.0

$230.0

$250.0

$270.0

$290.0

$310.0

$330.0

$350.0

$370.0

$390.0

$410.0

$430.0

$450.0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC I Average RevPAR

2018 2019

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC I of Available Listings

2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT DAC II
AIRBNB

NUMBER OF AVAILABLE LISTINGS

2018 2019 % Chg

January 659 504 -23.5%
February 612 453 -26.0%
March 641 548 -14.5%
April 607 589 -3.0%
May 558 582 4.3%
June 560 610 8.9%
July 600 627 4.5%
August 607 656 8.1%
September 564 639 13.3%
October 570 677 18.8%
November 573
December 581

OCCUPANCY RATE

2018 2019 % Chg

January 62.4% 60.5% -3.0%
February 77.9% 72.6% -6.8%
March 72.7% 77.4% 6.5%
April 60.6% 65.7% 8.5%
May 58.7% 57.2% -2.4%
June 67.2% 64.7% -3.8%
July 73.4% 68.3% -6.9%
August 60.9% 58.9% -3.3%
September 45.5% 42.9% -5.8%
October 43.9% 41.5% -5.4%
November 51.7%
December 52.2%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January $239.25 $318.86 33.3%
February $230.38 $310.04 34.6%
March $234.50 $324.69 38.5%
April $244.34 $298.55 22.2%
May $263.90 $283.63 7.5%
June $298.39 $283.25 -5.1%
July $298.88 $302.86 1.3%
August $252.06 $289.73 14.9%
September $245.65 $288.31 17.4%
October $283.71 $305.99 7.9%
November $295.78
December $320.50

RevPAR
2018 2019 % Chg

January $149.26 $193.05 29.3%
February $179.44 $225.07 25.4%
March $170.52 $251.41 47.4%
April $148.03 $196.25 32.6%
May $154.79 $162.28 4.8%
June $200.58 $183.12 -8.7%
July $219.33 $207.0 -5.6%
August $153.48 $170.60 11.1%
September $111.74 $123.57 10.6%
October $124.52 $127.08 2.1%
November $152.81
December $167.21

 
HISTORIC TREND REPORT DAC III

11/21/2019
This document contains confidential trade information and can only be released to third parties in response to a public records 

request pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes - Data is sourced from Airdna Entire Place listings

25.0%

35.0%

45.0%

55.0%

65.0%

75.0%

85.0%

95.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC II Average Occupancy

2018 2019

$100

$120

$140

$160

$180

$200

$220

$240

$260

$280

$300

$320

$340

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC II Average Daily Rate

2018 2019

 $50

 $70

 $90

 $110

 $130

 $150

 $170

 $190

 $210

 $230

 $250

 $270

 $290

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC II Average RevPAR

2018 2019

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC II Number of Available Listings

2018 2019



AIRBNB

NUMBER OF AVAILABLE LISTINGS
2018 2019 % Chg

January 1,055 1,086 2.9%
February 981 903 -8.0%
March 1,096 1,085 -1.0%
April 1,112 1,175 5.7%
May 1,062 1,176 10.7%
June 1,092 1,246 14.1%
July 1,114 1,296 16.3%
August 1,124 1,401 24.6%
September 1,097 1,368 24.7%
October 1,092 1,383 26.6%
November 1,128
December 1,183

OCCUPANCY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January 50.9% 54.1% 6.1%
February 67.5% 70.2% 4.0%
March 62.6% 76.6% 22.3%
April 48.8% 61.3% 25.6%
May 48.4% 57.0% 17.6%
June 62.4% 71.1% 13.9%
July 67.7% 68.9% 1.7%
August 54.2% 54.4% 0.4%
September 43.7% 39.7% -9.3%
October 42.7% 42.2% -1.1%
November 46.4%
December 46.5%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January $348.96 $375.30 7.5%
February $352.63 $389.07 10.3%
March $357.94 $422.37 18.0%
April $359.85 $364.65 1.3%
May $372.47 $335.94 -9.8%
June $411.14 $373.10 -9.3%
July $432.20 $408.12 -5.6%
August $372.64 $388.62 4.3%
September $316.79 $345.42 9.0%
October $311.36 $340.46 9.3%
November $337.10
December $409.19

RevPAR
2018 2019 % Chg

January $177.71 $202.86 14.2%
February $237.99 $273.13 14.8%
March $224.20 $323.51 44.3%
April $175.60 $223.42 27.2%
May $180.44 $191.41 6.1%
June $256.62 $265.26 3.4%
July $292.67 $281.17 -3.9%
August $202.03 $211.44 4.7%
September $138.51 $136.98 -1.1%
October $132.85 $143.71 8.2%
November $156.34
December $190.40

11/21/2019
This document contains confidential trade information and can only be released to third parties in response to a public records 

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC III Average Occupancy

2018 2019

$200

$220

$240

$260

$280

$300

$320

$340

$360

$380

$400

$420

$440

$460

$480

$500

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC III Average Daily Rate

2018 2019

 $50

 $70

 $90

 $110

 $130

 $150

 $170

 $190

 $210

 $230

 $250

 $270

 $290

 $310

 $330

 $350

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC III Average RevPAR

2018 2019

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC III Number of Available Listings

2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT DAC IV
AIRBNB

NUMBER OF AVAILABLE LISTINGS
2018 2019 % Chg

January 518 456 -12.0%
February 489 388 -20.7%
March 514 459 -10.7%
April 515 475 -7.8%
May 498 456 -8.4%
June 479 471 -1.7%
July 479 512 6.9%
August 495 540 9.1%
September 486 546 12.3%
October 486 542 11.5%
November 503
December 529

OCCUPANCY RATE

2018 2019 % Chg

January 57.5% 52.3% -9.0%
February 74.4% 73.2% -1.6%
March 65.8% 71.5% 8.6% 0.0%
April 50.8% 59.8% 17.8%
May 49.2% 54.1% 9.9%
June 63.1% 62.3% -1.4%
July 70.8% 66.9% -5.6%
August 55.7% 48.8% -12.3%
September 42.1% 40.5% -4.0%
October 45.4% 33.9% -25.4%
November 46.6%
December 50.7%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

2018 2019 % Chg

January $358.44 $404.98 13.0%
February $333.67 $390.02 16.9%
March $371.06 $434.02 17.0%
April $405.61 $447.97 10.4%
May $398.26 $434.29 9.0%
June $464.50 $452.07 -2.7%
July $457.94 $445.06 -2.8%
August $393.03 $439.20 11.7%
September $390.75 $433.79 11.0%
October $383.56 $415.23 8.3%
November $413.35
December $455.14

RevPAR
2018 2019 % Chg

January $205.95 $211.73 2.8%
February $248.13 $285.52 15.1%
March $244.29 $310.41 27.1%
April $205.94 $267.87 30.1%
May $196.09 $234.96 19.8%
June $293.30 $281.58 -4.0%
July $324.19 $297.58 -8.2%
August $218.85 $214.46 -2.0%
September $164.66 $175.57 6.6%
October $174.15 $140.69 -19.2%
November $192.72
December $230.83

This document contains confidential trade information and can only be released to third parties in response to a public records 
11/21/2019

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC IV Average Occupancy

2018 2019

$200

$220

$240

$260

$280

$300

$320

$340

$360

$380

$400

$420

$440

$460

$480

$500

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC IV Average Daily Rate

2018 2019

$50

$70

$90

$110

$130

$150

$170

$190

$210

$230

$250

$270

$290

$310

$330

$350

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC IV Average RevPAR

2018 2019

250
270
290
310
330
350
370
390
410
430
450
470
490
510
530
550
570
590

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAV IV Number of Available Listings

2018 2019



HISTORIC TREND REPORT DAC V
AIRBNB

NUMBER OF AVAILABLE LISTINGS

2018 2019 % Chg

January 1,239 1,232 -0.6%
February 1,181 1,108 -6.2%
March 1,281 1,289 0.6%
April 1,274 1,386 8.8%
May 1,278 1,317 3.1%
June 1,222 1,292 5.7%
July 1,276 1,348 5.6%
August 1,307 1,494 14.3%
September 1,268 1,576 24.3%
October 1,278 1,568 22.7%
November 1,321
December 1,379

OCCUPANCY RATE

2018 2019 % Chg

January 56.4% 51.4% -8.9%
February 73.7% 66.1% -10.3%
March 66.3% 73.4% 10.7%
April 51.7% 53.2% 2.7%
May 46.5% 46.3% -0.4%
June 56.6% 56.9% 0.5%
July 66.9% 55.1% -17.5%
August 50.5% 44.1% -12.7%
September 37.0% 34.9% -5.6%
October 38.6% 31.4% -18.7%
November 43.5%
December 44.9%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE
2018 2019 % Chg

January $278.04 $316.46 13.8%
February $260.42 $315.83 21.3%
March $271.51 $344.19 26.8%
April $289.38 $329.24 13.8%
May $298.55 $315.58 5.7%
June $308.42 $314.73 2.0%
July $313.67 $325.27 3.7%
August $272.78 $309.94 13.6%
September $254.57 $294.49 15.7%
October $265.11 $315.02 18.8%
November $322.60
December $366.53

RevPAR
2018 2019 % Chg

January $156.86 $162.66 3.7%
February $191.95 $208.75 8.8%
March $179.97 $252.56 40.3%
April $149.73 $175.02 16.9%
May $138.72 $146.09 5.3%
June $174.50 $179.02 2.6%
July $209.74 $179.38 -14.5%
August $137.87 $136.83 -0.8%
September $94.12 $102.73 9.1%
October $102.25 $98.81 -3.4%
November $140.28
December $164.57

This document contains confidential trade information and can only be released to third parties in response to a public records 
11/21/2019

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC V Average Occupancy

2018 2019

$150

$170

$190

$210

$230

$250

$270

$290

$310

$330

$350

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC V Average Daily Rate

2018 2019

$50.0

$70.0

$90.0

$110.0

$130.0

$150.0

$170.0

$190.0

$210.0

$230.0

$250.0

$270.0

$290.0

$310.0

$330.0

$350.0

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

DAC V  Average RevPAR

2018 2019

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

DAC V Number of Available Listings

2018 2019



   

Monroe County 
Oct 19-Nov 18, 2019 

AT&T Call Report* 
October 19-November 18, 2019 
1-800-FLA-KEYS and District 1-800 Numbers 

Chamber 1-800 
FLA-KEYS 

District 
800 

Completed Calls 
Count 

Key West           72 46 118 
Lower Keys 10 55 65 
Marathon 15 31 46 
Islamorada 17 17 34 
Key Largo 24 38 62 

*Does not include Chamber phone lines that are not  funded by the TDC; such as the Chambers’ local 30 5 business numbers 

I.1



ADVERTISING SOURCE LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

SOURCE NAME 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

Keys Chamber
of Commerce 1 1 0 2 4 44.4% 5 31.3%

TV Ad 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
TV Show/Story 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Magazine Ad 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Magazine Article 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Newspaper Ad 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Newspaper
Article 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Radio Ad 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Internet 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

TDC Website 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1 6.3%
Tourist Directory

or Guide 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Keys Business 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Travel Agent 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Directory
Assistance 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Billboard 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Friends/Return

Visitor 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Do Not Know 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1 6.3%
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

 1 1 0 2 9  16  
 11.1% 11.1% 0.0% 22.2%     



CALLS RECORDED & OTHER
INQUIRIES

LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

CHAMBER 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS EMAIL OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

KEY WEST 38 5 14 404 2 463 78.5% 917 76.9%
MARATHON 3 12 0 48 1 64 10.8% 150 12.6%

ISLAMORADA 25 2 0 0 7 34 5.8% 74 6.2%
KEY LARGO 10 5 2 3 0 20 3.4% 36 3.0%

LOWER KEYS 1 1 2 2 3 9 1.5% 16 1.3%
 77 25 18 457 13 590  1,193  
 13.1% 4.2% 3.1% 77.5% 2.2%     

Note: The "305DIST", "800DIST", and "FLAKEYS" column headings indicate the phone line the call came in on, as entered by
staff. If this field is left blank, the call is classified into "OTHER", which also includes Postal, Live Chat, and Voice Mail
contacts.



ACCOMMODATIONS LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

ACCOMMODATIONS 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

Hotel/Motel 1 0 2 4 7 77.8% 14 87.5%
Campground/RV 0 1 0 1 2 22.2% 2 12.5%

B&B/Guest
House 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Vacation Rental 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
None 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

 1 1 2 5 9  16  
 11.1% 11.1% 22.2% 55.6%     

Note: More than one accommodations option can be indicated in the Visitor Accommodations field.
Therefore, the total number of accommodations is typically greater than the total number of callers.



INTERESTS LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

INTERESTS 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

Attractions 0 0 2 2 4 40.0% 8 47.1%
Cultural

Events/Theatre/Music 0 0 0 1 1 10.0% 1 5.9%

Fishing Deep Sea 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Fishing Backcountry 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Fishing Tournament 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Diving 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Snorkeling 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Water Sports 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Marinas 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Sailing 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Boat Rentals 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Wedding 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Honeymoon 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Kids/Family
Vacations 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Relocation/Real
Estate 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Coupon Book 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Guided Nature Tour 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Dining/Entertainment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Weather 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

None 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
 0 0 2 3 10  17  
 0.0% 0.0% 20.0% 30.0%     

Note: More than one interest can be indicated in the Visitor Interests field. Therefore, the total number of
interests is typically greater than the total number of callers.



 Minimum: 7

 Maximum: 7

 Average: 7

 Minimum: 2

 Maximum: 2

 Average: 2

 Minimum: 0

 Maximum: 1

 Average: 0

 Minimum: 7

 Maximum: 7

 Average: 7

 Minimum: 2

 Maximum: 2

 Average: 2

 Minimum: 0

 Maximum: 1

 Average: 0

Length of Stay, Number in Party LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

MONTH
LENGTH OF STAY:

NUMBER OF ADULTS:

NUMBER OF CHILDREN:

FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE
LENGTH OF STAY:

NUMBER OF ADULTS:

NUMBER OF CHILDREN:



STATE LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

STATE 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

AR 0 0 0 1 1 12.5% 1 6.7%
FL 0 0 1 0 1 12.5% 2 13.3%
MI 0 0 0 1 1 12.5% 1 6.7%
MN 0 0 0 1 1 12.5% 1 6.7%
MO 1 0 0 0 1 12.5% 1 6.7%
MS 0 0 0 1 1 12.5% 1 6.7%
SD 0 1 0 0 1 12.5% 1 6.7%
WI 0 0 0 1 1 12.5% 1 6.7%

 1 1 1 5 8  15  
 12.5% 12.5% 12.5% 62.5%     



How do you plan to travel to the
Keys?

LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

TRANSPORTATION 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

Fly/Drive 1 0 1 1 3 33.3% 4 25.0%
Commercial

Airline 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Private Plane 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Automobile 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Tour Bus 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

RV 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Motorcycle 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Cruise Ship 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Ferry 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Private Boat 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Bus/Shuttle 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Train 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Undecided 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

 1 0 1 1 9  16  
 11.1% 0.0% 11.1% 11.1%     



TYPE OF CALLER LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

TYPE OF CALLER 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD
TOTAL

FYTD
PERCENT

Consumer 1 1 1 1 4 44.4% 9 56.3%
Email 0 0 0 3 3 33.3% 4 25.0%

Voice Mail 0 0 1 0 1 11.1% 1 6.3%
Unknown 0 0 0 1 1 11.1% 2 12.5%

Travel Agent 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Postal Inquiry 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
 1 1 2 5 9  16  
 11.1% 11.1% 22.2% 55.6%     

Note: If type of caller is "Consumer" and phone line is "Unknown", either staff did not collect this
information or caller did not provide it. If type of caller is "Unknown", the type of caller field was not
completed by staff.



What month do you plan to travel? LOWER KEYS 
November 2019

MONTH
TRAVELING 305DIST 800DIST FLA KEYS OTHER TOTAL PERCENT FYTD

TOTAL
FYTD

PERCENT

Unknown 0 0 0 4 4 44.4% 9 56.3%
March 0 0 1 1 2 22.2% 3 18.8%

January 0 0 1 0 1 11.1% 1 6.3%
February 0 1 0 0 1 11.1% 1 6.3%

December 1 0 0 0 1 11.1% 1 6.3%
April 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
May 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
June 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
July 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

August 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
September 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

October 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
November 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1 6.3%

 1 1 2 5 9  16  
 11.1% 11.1% 22.2% 55.6%     



Website Status Report 
Fla-Keys.com 

November 2019 Data for the  
January 7, 2020 DAC Meeting 

Section 1: Website Traffic Report 

Section 2: Geographic Data on Website Visitors 

J.1 - J.2



 

 

 

Section 1: Website Traffic Report 
Website Traffic Overview  

Audience Overview 

 
 

 
 

  



 

 

Website Traffic Sources 
 
All Traffic 

 

 
 



 

 

 
Most Visited Sections of Website 

 
Content Drilldown  
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
Device Usage 

 
Overview 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Section 2: Geographic Data on Website Visitors 

 

 

 



 Analytics
https://fla-keys.com

TDC Lower Keys Section Go to report 

Country

03_DAC2-LK_01_World

Nov 1, 2019 - Nov 30, 2019

Map Overlay

Site Usage

Users Sessions Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration % New Sessions Bounce Rate

20,017
% of Total:

100.00%
(20,017)

23,094
% of Total:

100.00%
(23,094)

1.52
Avg for View:

1.52
(0.00%)

00:00:47
Avg for View:

00:00:47
(0.00%)

75.25%
Avg for View:

75.20%
(0.06%)

75.39%
Avg for View:

75.39%
(0.00%)

1. United States 18,573
(93.00%)

21,600
(93.53%)

1.51 00:00:46 74.30% 76.08%

2. Canada 701
(3.51%)

751
(3.25%)

1.70 00:00:59 90.81% 62.85%

3. United Kingdom 145
(0.73%)

148
(0.64%)

1.68 00:01:04 93.92% 67.57%

4. Germany 70
(0.35%)

73
(0.32%)

2.15 00:01:17 84.93% 56.16%

5. Netherlands 45
(0.23%)

57
(0.25%)

1.72 00:01:06 68.42% 64.91%

6. Brazil 35
(0.18%)

39
(0.17%)

2.00 00:04:08 82.05% 58.97%

7. France 35
(0.18%)

37
(0.16%)

1.73 00:00:35 89.19% 59.46%

8. Mexico 23
(0.12%)

25
(0.11%)

1.52 00:01:27 80.00% 76.00%

9. Switzerland 20
(0.10%)

21
(0.09%)

1.52 00:00:46 95.24% 71.43%

10. Italy 18
(0.09%)

19
(0.08%)

1.79 00:01:08 89.47% 52.63%

11. Argentina 16
(0.08%)

17
(0.07%)

1.41 00:00:23 88.24% 82.35%

12. India 15
(0.08%)

15
(0.06%)

1.20 00:00:12 100.00% 86.67%

13. Sweden 15
(0.08%)

16
(0.07%)

1.50 00:01:43 81.25% 75.00%

14. Denmark 14
(0.07%)

17
(0.07%)

2.06 00:00:42 82.35% 58.82%

15. Spain 14
(0.07%)

14
(0.06%)

1.93 00:01:08 92.86% 71.43%

16. Poland 11
(0.06%)

13
(0.06%)

1.15 00:00:04 76.92% 92.31%

17. Puerto Rico 11
(0.06%)

11
(0.05%)

1.09 00:00:07 100.00% 90.91%

18. Australia 10
(0.05%)

12
(0.05%)

1.42 00:00:29 75.00% 66.67%

19. Colombia 9
(0.05%)

9
(0.04%)

1.44 00:00:05 100.00% 88.89%

20. Norway 9
(0.05%)

9
(0.04%)

1.44 00:00:18 100.00% 66.67%

21. Czechia 8
(0.04%)

9
(0.04%)

2.56 00:01:29 88.89% 55.56%

22. Ecuador 7
(0.04%)

7
(0.03%)

1.71 00:01:37 100.00% 57.14%

23. Hungary 6
(0.03%)

7
(0.03%)

1.43 00:00:15 71.43% 57.14%

24. Ireland 6
(0.03%)

7
(0.03%)

1.14 00:03:00 85.71% 85.71%

111 18,57318,57318,573

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?authuser=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#/savedreport/vhUlMeQlTKq5RzjxrJiSAw/a552146w2129713p44490908/_u.date00=20191101&_u.date01=20191130&_.sectionId=&_.useg=&_.advseg=&_r.dsa=1&geo-table.rowStart=0&geo-table.rowCount=25&geo-table.plotKeys=%5B%5D&geo-sectionControl.sectionId=site_usage


Rows 1 - 25 of 97

( ) ( )

25. United Arab Emirates 5
(0.03%)

5
(0.02%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

© 2019 Google



 Analytics
https://fla-keys.com

TDC Lower Keys Section Go to report 

Region

03_DAC2-LK_02_USA

ALL » COUNTRY: United States Nov 1, 2019 - Nov 30, 2019

Map Overlay

Site Usage

Users Sessions Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration % New Sessions Bounce Rate

18,573
% of Total:

92.79%
(20,017)

21,600
% of Total:

93.53%
(23,094)

1.51
Avg for View:

1.52
(-0.74%)

00:00:46
Avg for View:

00:00:47
(-2.36%)

74.30%
Avg for View:

75.20%
(-1.20%)

76.08%
Avg for View:

75.39%
(0.92%)

1. New York 2,329
(12.45%)

2,844
(13.17%)

1.34 00:00:41 73.73% 81.93%

2. Illinois 2,210
(11.81%)

2,767
(12.81%)

1.41 00:00:37 72.71% 82.58%

3. New Jersey 1,583
(8.46%)

1,886
(8.73%)

1.26 00:00:33 76.30% 85.15%

4. Pennsylvania 1,459
(7.80%)

1,743
(8.07%)

1.41 00:00:41 72.81% 80.44%

5. Florida 1,398
(7.47%)

1,551
(7.18%)

1.90 00:01:16 78.85% 63.31%

6. Massachusetts 1,131
(6.04%)

1,364
(6.31%)

1.36 00:00:28 75.29% 81.30%

7. Michigan 877
(4.69%)

989
(4.58%)

1.66 00:00:59 66.33% 69.46%

8. Ohio 726
(3.88%)

771
(3.57%)

1.66 00:00:50 74.06% 69.26%

9. Texas 659
(3.52%)

699
(3.24%)

1.63 00:00:41 71.53% 72.96%

10. California 544
(2.91%)

579
(2.68%)

1.44 00:00:28 79.10% 79.62%

11. Georgia 505
(2.70%)

536
(2.48%)

1.63 00:00:44 71.08% 70.34%

12. North Carolina 499
(2.67%)

522
(2.42%)

1.59 00:00:44 74.52% 72.03%

13. Tennessee 425
(2.27%)

469
(2.17%)

1.51 00:00:41 67.16% 75.05%

14. Indiana 399
(2.13%)

462
(2.14%)

1.54 00:00:40 70.78% 74.68%

15. District of Columbia 392
(2.10%)

473
(2.19%)

1.30 00:00:46 75.05% 82.03%

16. Minnesota 371
(1.98%)

418
(1.94%)

1.80 00:01:03 69.38% 63.16%

17. Virginia 331
(1.77%)

359
(1.66%)

1.73 00:00:53 74.37% 68.25%

18. Connecticut 307
(1.64%)

347
(1.61%)

1.40 00:00:41 74.35% 77.81%

19. Missouri 271
(1.45%)

302
(1.40%)

1.76 00:01:07 75.17% 67.55%

20. Colorado 213
(1.14%)

231
(1.07%)

1.62 00:00:53 74.46% 70.56%

21. Wisconsin 192
(1.03%)

204
(0.94%)

1.76 00:00:53 75.98% 63.24%

22. New Hampshire 185
(0.99%)

228
(1.06%)

1.25 00:00:37 76.75% 84.21%

23. Washington 182
(0.97%)

189
(0.88%)

1.58 00:00:47 79.37% 76.19%

666 2,3292,3292,329

All Users
92.79% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?authuser=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#/savedreport/gEF2bS2hQOaYkb2H2C_jug/a552146w2129713p44490908/_u.date00=20191101&_u.date01=20191130&_.sectionId=&_.useg=&_.advseg=&_r.dsa=1&_r.drilldown=analytics.country:US&geo-table.rowStart=0&geo-table.rowCount=50&geo-table.plotKeys=%5B%5D&geo-sectionControl.sectionId=site_usage/


Rows 1 - 50 of 52

24. Maryland 153
(0.82%)

167
(0.77%)

1.84 00:01:19 71.86% 65.27%

25. South Carolina 114
(0.61%)

126
(0.58%)

1.97 00:01:08 76.98% 55.56%

26. Delaware 113
(0.60%)

135
(0.62%)

1.41 00:00:44 81.48% 84.44%

27. Kentucky 101
(0.54%)

104
(0.48%)

1.86 00:00:48 86.54% 60.58%

28. Alabama 94
(0.50%)

99
(0.46%)

1.77 00:01:04 82.83% 61.62%

29. Maine 89
(0.48%)

100
(0.46%)

1.63 00:01:09 82.00% 66.00%

30. Iowa 80
(0.43%)

83
(0.38%)

1.73 00:01:03 85.54% 68.67%

31. Arizona 62
(0.33%)

80
(0.37%)

1.60 00:01:00 68.75% 67.50%

32. Kansas 59
(0.32%)

68
(0.31%)

1.74 00:00:39 75.00% 54.41%

33. Nebraska 58
(0.31%)

63
(0.29%)

2.27 00:01:15 84.13% 58.73%

34. Oregon 58
(0.31%)

61
(0.28%)

1.66 00:00:50 85.25% 68.85%

35. Louisiana 56
(0.30%)

64
(0.30%)

1.92 00:01:04 68.75% 60.94%

36. Oklahoma 51
(0.27%)

53
(0.25%)

1.74 00:01:16 83.02% 67.92%

37. Utah 51
(0.27%)

55
(0.25%)

1.35 00:00:27 83.64% 76.36%

38. (not set) 46
(0.25%)

47
(0.22%)

3.36 00:03:36 89.36% 51.06%

39. Rhode Island 42
(0.22%)

44
(0.20%)

1.86 00:01:35 72.73% 68.18%

40. West Virginia 39
(0.21%)

43
(0.20%)

1.67 00:00:39 74.42% 60.47%

41. Nevada 34
(0.18%)

35
(0.16%)

2.03 00:01:59 85.71% 54.29%

42. Mississippi 32
(0.17%)

33
(0.15%)

1.55 00:00:31 90.91% 72.73%

43. Vermont 30
(0.16%)

34
(0.16%)

1.85 00:01:01 73.53% 64.71%

44. Idaho 28
(0.15%)

29
(0.13%)

1.83 00:01:07 96.55% 51.72%

45. Arkansas 26
(0.14%)

28
(0.13%)

2.07 00:00:54 71.43% 53.57%

46. South Dakota 21
(0.11%)

25
(0.12%)

2.04 00:00:54 84.00% 72.00%

47. Montana 18
(0.10%)

18
(0.08%)

1.72 00:01:38 100.00% 61.11%

48. New Mexico 18
(0.10%)

20
(0.09%)

2.15 00:00:30 85.00% 45.00%

49. Wyoming 17
(0.09%)

18
(0.08%)

1.61 00:01:12 88.89% 66.67%

50. North Dakota 14
(0.07%)

15
(0.07%)

2.20 00:00:54 73.33% 53.33%

© 2019 Google



 Analytics
https://fla-keys.com

TDC Lower Keys Section Go to report 

City

03_DAC2-LK_03_FLA

ALL » COUNTRY: United States » REGION: Florida Nov 1, 2019 - Nov 30, 2019

Map Overlay

Site Usage

Users Sessions Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration % New Sessions Bounce Rate

1,398
% of Total:

6.98%
(20,017)

1,551
% of Total:

6.72%
(23,094)

1.90
Avg for View:

1.52
(24.55%)

00:01:16
Avg for View:

00:00:47
(61.69%)

78.85%
Avg for View:

75.20%
(4.85%)

63.31%
Avg for View:

75.39%
(-16.02%)

1. Orlando 217
(15.32%)

234
(15.09%)

1.82 00:01:10 79.49% 65.38%

2. Tampa 144
(10.17%)

158
(10.19%)

1.90 00:01:06 78.48% 66.46%

3. Miami 116
(8.19%)

128
(8.25%)

1.80 00:00:49 78.91% 67.97%

4. Key West 59
(4.17%)

69
(4.45%)

2.06 00:01:45 56.52% 56.52%

5. (not set) 43
(3.04%)

47
(3.03%)

2.04 00:00:52 85.11% 65.96%

6. Jacksonville 30
(2.12%)

31
(2.00%)

2.03 00:01:38 87.10% 51.61%

7. Marathon 26
(1.84%)

47
(3.03%)

1.55 00:01:25 38.30% 78.72%

8. Cape Coral 24
(1.69%)

25
(1.61%)

1.56 00:00:20 80.00% 64.00%

9. Big Pine Key 20
(1.41%)

22
(1.42%)

1.82 00:00:34 72.73% 59.09%

10. Summerland Key 17
(1.20%)

17
(1.10%)

2.47 00:02:16 82.35% 52.94%

11. Key Largo 16
(1.13%)

16
(1.03%)

1.69 00:00:41 87.50% 62.50%

12. Doral 13
(0.92%)

13
(0.84%)

1.62 00:00:32 92.31% 69.23%

13. Port St. Lucie 12
(0.85%)

15
(0.97%)

1.47 00:00:39 66.67% 73.33%

14. St. Petersburg 12
(0.85%)

13
(0.84%)

1.54 00:00:59 92.31% 69.23%

15. Fort Lauderdale 11
(0.78%)

12
(0.77%)

4.17 00:00:58 66.67% 41.67%

16. Ocala 11
(0.78%)

11
(0.71%)

2.18 00:02:21 100.00% 45.45%

17. Pompano Beach 11
(0.78%)

19
(1.23%)

2.05 00:00:31 36.84% 47.37%

18. Tallahassee 11
(0.78%)

13
(0.84%)

1.15 00:00:31 69.23% 92.31%

19. Hialeah 9
(0.64%)

18
(1.16%)

1.39 00:01:56 33.33% 66.67%

20. Miami Beach 9
(0.64%)

9
(0.58%)

1.33 00:00:18 100.00% 77.78%

21. Richmond West 9
(0.64%)

9
(0.58%)

2.22 00:01:44 77.78% 55.56%

22. Fort Myers 8
(0.56%)

9
(0.58%)

1.11 00:00:11 66.67% 77.78%

23. Port Charlotte 8
(0.56%)

8
(0.52%)

1.12 00:00:02 87.50% 87.50%

111 217217217

All Users
6.98% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?authuser=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#/savedreport/TNp6U8PaRXCrgbIMpzRsUw/a552146w2129713p44490908/_u.date00=20191101&_u.date01=20191130&_.sectionId=&_.useg=&_.advseg=&_r.dsa=1&_r.drilldown=analytics.country:US,analytics.region:US-FL&geo-table.rowStart=0&geo-table.rowCount=50&geo-table.plotKeys=%5B%5D&geo-sectionControl.sectionId=site_usage/


Rows 1 - 50 of 257

24. Palm Beach Gardens 8
(0.56%)

8
(0.52%)

1.25 00:00:19 100.00% 75.00%

25. Plantation 8
(0.56%)

8
(0.52%)

3.00 00:01:18 100.00% 25.00%

26. Tamarac 8
(0.56%)

9
(0.58%)

1.33 00:03:56 77.78% 77.78%

27. Bradenton 7
(0.49%)

8
(0.52%)

4.62 00:02:37 50.00% 37.50%

28. Daytona Beach 7
(0.49%)

7
(0.45%)

2.29 00:00:33 71.43% 71.43%

29. Deerfield Beach 7
(0.49%)

7
(0.45%)

1.57 00:00:07 85.71% 57.14%

30. New Smyrna Beach 7
(0.49%)

9
(0.58%)

1.11 00:00:05 77.78% 88.89%

31. Ormond Beach 7
(0.49%)

9
(0.58%)

4.00 00:04:48 77.78% 55.56%

32. Palm Harbor 7
(0.49%)

7
(0.45%)

2.14 00:05:02 85.71% 57.14%

33. Plant City 7
(0.49%)

7
(0.45%)

1.29 00:00:02 85.71% 85.71%

34. Trinity 7
(0.49%)

8
(0.52%)

1.25 00:00:11 87.50% 75.00%

35. Wellington 7
(0.49%)

8
(0.52%)

2.12 00:01:55 75.00% 37.50%

36. Delray Beach 6
(0.42%)

7
(0.45%)

1.29 00:00:02 85.71% 85.71%

37. Gainesville 6
(0.42%)

6
(0.39%)

1.83 00:00:22 100.00% 50.00%

38. Hollywood 6
(0.42%)

6
(0.39%)

1.50 00:01:01 100.00% 66.67%

39. Homestead 6
(0.42%)

7
(0.45%)

2.57 00:01:02 85.71% 57.14%

40. Palm Bay 6
(0.42%)

6
(0.39%)

2.00 00:03:02 83.33% 33.33%

41. Pembroke Pines 6
(0.42%)

6
(0.39%)

2.33 00:04:04 83.33% 66.67%

42. Sarasota 6
(0.42%)

6
(0.39%)

3.17 00:02:05 100.00% 16.67%

43. Spring Hill 6
(0.42%)

7
(0.45%)

2.29 00:02:18 85.71% 28.57%

44. Clearwater 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

2.20 00:01:51 80.00% 60.00%

45. Eustis 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

1.80 00:00:12 100.00% 80.00%

46. Lakeland 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

2.40 00:00:16 100.00% 80.00%

47. Lehigh Acres 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

2.00 00:00:33 100.00% 20.00%

48. Melbourne 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

1.40 00:00:06 100.00% 80.00%

49. Oviedo 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

50. Coral Springs 5
(0.35%)

5
(0.32%)

2.20 00:00:27 100.00% 20.00%

© 2019 Google



 Analytics
https://fla-keys.com

TDC Lower Keys Section Go to report 

City

03_DAC2-LK_04_CAN

ALL » COUNTRY: Canada Nov 1, 2019 - Nov 30, 2019

Map Overlay

Site Usage

Users Sessions Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration % New Sessions Bounce Rate

701
% of Total:

3.50%
(20,017)

751
% of Total:

3.25%
(23,094)

1.70
Avg for View:

1.52
(11.42%)

00:00:59
Avg for View:

00:00:47
(26.95%)

90.81%
Avg for View:

75.20%
(20.76%)

62.85%
Avg for View:

75.39%
(-16.64%)

1. Montreal 82
(11.58%)

87
(11.58%)

1.48 00:00:35 91.95% 65.52%

2. Toronto 68
(9.60%)

70
(9.32%)

1.73 00:00:40 90.00% 67.14%

3. (not set) 43
(6.07%)

44
(5.86%)

1.64 00:01:03 95.45% 68.18%

4. Quebec City 26
(3.67%)

26
(3.46%)

1.85 00:01:04 100.00% 65.38%

5. Hamilton 18
(2.54%)

22
(2.93%)

2.09 00:01:32 77.27% 63.64%

6. Edmonton 14
(1.98%)

14
(1.86%)

1.93 00:02:25 100.00% 57.14%

7. Ottawa 14
(1.98%)

15
(2.00%)

2.07 00:01:30 93.33% 60.00%

8. Gatineau 14
(1.98%)

18
(2.40%)

1.83 00:01:52 72.22% 61.11%

9. Winnipeg 11
(1.55%)

13
(1.73%)

1.54 00:01:20 76.92% 69.23%

10. Mississauga 11
(1.55%)

11
(1.46%)

1.82 00:01:14 100.00% 54.55%

11. Calgary 9
(1.27%)

9
(1.20%)

2.22 00:01:16 88.89% 33.33%

12. Trois-Rivieres 9
(1.27%)

10
(1.33%)

1.80 00:00:56 90.00% 50.00%

13. Laval 8
(1.13%)

8
(1.07%)

1.88 00:01:40 87.50% 62.50%

14. Levis 8
(1.13%)

8
(1.07%)

1.50 00:00:56 100.00% 62.50%

15. Vaudreuil-Dorion 8
(1.13%)

8
(1.07%)

1.75 00:01:36 100.00% 75.00%

16. Surrey 7
(0.99%)

7
(0.93%)

1.14 00:00:01 100.00% 85.71%

17. Kawartha Lakes 7
(0.99%)

8
(1.07%)

1.25 00:00:12 87.50% 75.00%

18. London 7
(0.99%)

7
(0.93%)

1.43 00:01:36 100.00% 71.43%

19. Drummondville 7
(0.99%)

9
(1.20%)

3.11 00:03:59 77.78% 55.56%

20. Granby 6
(0.85%)

6
(0.80%)

1.50 00:00:24 100.00% 66.67%

21. Longueuil 6
(0.85%)

6
(0.80%)

1.50 00:00:16 100.00% 66.67%

22. Saint-Constant 6
(0.85%)

6
(0.80%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

23. Saint-Eustache 6
(0.85%)

8
(1.07%)

1.12 00:00:03 75.00% 87.50%

111 828282

All Users
3.50% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?authuser=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#/savedreport/DCa681VhTlyAT40DIzRWCQ/a552146w2129713p44490908/_u.date00=20191101&_u.date01=20191130&_r.dsa=1&_r.drilldown=analytics.country:CA&geo-segmentExplorer.segmentId=analytics.city&geo-table.rowCount=25&geo-table.plotKeys=%5B%5D&_.sectionId=&_.useg=&_.advseg=&geo-sectionControl.sectionId=site_usage/


Rows 1 - 25 of 193

24. Victoriaville 6
(0.85%)

6
(0.80%)

1.67 00:00:26 100.00% 66.67%

25. Ajax 5
(0.71%)

5
(0.67%)

2.20 00:00:52 100.00% 60.00%

© 2019 Google



 Analytics
https://fla-keys.com

TDC Lower Keys Section Go to report 

City

03_DAC2-LK_05_UK

ALL » COUNTRY: United Kingdom Nov 1, 2019 - Nov 30, 2019

Map Overlay

Site Usage

Users Sessions Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration % New Sessions Bounce Rate

145
% of Total:

0.72%
(20,017)

148
% of Total:

0.64%
(23,094)

1.68
Avg for View:

1.52
(9.88%)

00:01:04
Avg for View:

00:00:47
(37.24%)

93.92%
Avg for View:

75.20%
(24.89%)

67.57%
Avg for View:

75.39%
(-10.38%)

1. (not set) 20
(13.70%)

21
(14.19%)

2.10 00:02:12 90.48% 52.38%

2. London 17
(11.64%)

17
(11.49%)

1.53 00:01:14 88.24% 70.59%

3. Birmingham 6
(4.11%)

6
(4.05%)

1.33 00:00:02 100.00% 66.67%

4. Bradford 3
(2.05%)

3
(2.03%)

1.67 00:00:25 100.00% 33.33%

5. Bristol 3
(2.05%)

3
(2.03%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

6. Coventry 3
(2.05%)

3
(2.03%)

2.00 00:00:09 100.00% 33.33%

7. Glasgow 3
(2.05%)

3
(2.03%)

2.33 00:03:33 66.67% 33.33%

8. Cannock 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.50 00:00:07 100.00% 50.00%

9. Colchester 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

10. Crewe 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

11. Goole 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

12. Horley 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.50 00:00:02 100.00% 50.00%

13. Huntingdon 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

5.00 00:15:20 100.00% 0.00%

14. Leeds 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.50 00:02:18 100.00% 50.00%

15. Newcastle upon Tyne 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

3.50 00:01:09 100.00% 50.00%

16. Newton Aycliffe 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

17. Nottingham 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

18. Plymouth 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.50 00:00:22 100.00% 50.00%

19. Winsford 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

20. Pontypridd 2
(1.37%)

2
(1.35%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

21. Ashbourne 1
(0.68%)

1
(0.68%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

22. Barnsley 1
(0.68%)

1
(0.68%)

5.00 00:03:58 100.00% 0.00%

23. Basildon 1
(0.68%)

1
(0.68%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

111 171717

All Users
0.72% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?authuser=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#/savedreport/8-sfN7RpQ4-J2qh3tR7DyA/a552146w2129713p44490908/_u.date00=20191101&_u.date01=20191130&_r.dsa=1&_r.drilldown=analytics.country:GB&geo-segmentExplorer.segmentId=analytics.city&geo-table.rowCount=25&geo-table.plotKeys=%5B%5D&_.sectionId=&_.useg=&_.advseg=&geo-sectionControl.sectionId=site_usage/


Rows 1 - 25 of 85

24. Basingstoke 1
(0.68%)

1
(0.68%)

1.00 00:00:00 100.00% 100.00%

25. Berkhamsted 1
(0.68%)

1
(0.68%)

5.00 00:01:02 100.00% 0.00%

© 2019 Google



  

United States Department of the Interior 

 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 

National Key Deer Refuge 

28950 Watson Boulevard 

Big Pine Key, FL 33043 

Phone: (305) 872-2239 

 

December 20, 2019 

 

 

Monroe County Tourist Development Council 

District II Advisory Committee 

1201 White Street, Suite 102 

Key West, FL 33040 

 

Dear Monroe County Tourist Development Council and TDC DAC II: 

 

We at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Florida Keys National Wildlife Refuges would 

like to thank you for your financial support in helping us construct outdoor public restrooms 

and an ADA ramp for our new Nature Center; funded partially through your FY 18 Capital 

Project Funding (Contract ID #2016).  These projects were completed and open to the public 

in September, they are an asset to the community and to our knowledge are the only public 

restrooms available in the Lower Florida Keys!  We sincerely appreciate DAC II support for 

the project and TDC time extensions there were required as a result of Hurricane Irma and 

federal government shut down effects on the projects.  We encourage TDC and DACII 

members to visit and see the completed project and the new Nature Center.  The Nature 

Center is free and open to the general public (currently open Mon-Sat).  Even though we’ve 

been open since September we are hosting a “grand opening” celebration on Saturday, 

February 15th, from 10 am -2 pm.  This family-friendly event is free and open to the general 

public. We hope some of you are able to attend.  Thank you all for considering us a partner in 

helping make the Florida Keys a better place for visitors and our local community.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kristie Killam 

Park Ranger/Visitor Services 

Florida Keys National Wildlife Refuges Complex 

cool-katrina
Typewritten Text
K.1.



















1 









2 









3 









































































































































































































































































































































4 






	Agenda January 7, 2020 DAC II
	D.1 December 3, 2019 DAC II Meeting Minutes
	District II Advisory Committee Meeting
	Mr. Talpas seconded.  Motion passed unanimously.
	UConsideration and Action re: FY 2020 2UPUndUPU Round Capital Funding Applications:U Ms. Pacini instructed the Committee on the procedure for scoring the applications using the Capital Worksheet. The applications were reviewed and scored using the Cap...
	UMCBOCC – Lower Keys Scenic Highway Viewing Area Nature Center Phase II:U Mr. Kevin Wilson, Mr. Cary Knight and Mr. Cary Vick were in attendance to provide an overview of this project. Ms. Quirk asked for an update on the Phase I of this project (Rest...
	UCoral Restoration Foundation – Coral Restoration – Lower Keys – 2020 2UPUndUPU Round:U Ms. Martha Roesler was in attendance and provided a brief overview of the project.
	UUpdate re: October 29, 2019 TDC Meeting:U Ms. Mitchell provided an update on the business that took place at the October 29, 2019 TDC Meeting.
	UConsideration and Action re: FY 2020 2UPUndUPU Round Capital Funding Applications:
	The following projects scored 18 points or above by the majority of the sitting DAC members and were eligible to be considered for funding:
	Coral Restoration Foundation – Coral Restoration   22.29
	Mr. Pozzi moved approval to fund the Coral Restoration Foundation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $22,425 DAC II FY 2020 Capital Resources for the CRF – Coral Restoration – Lower Keys – 2020 2PndP Round project, Mr. Talpas seconded.
	During discussion Mr. Pozzi withdrew his motion in order to discuss the Lower Keys Scenic Highway Viewing Area Nature Center project.
	Ms. Pacini expressed concern over the scoring of the project and stated that she was bringing the item back for discussion. Mr. Talpas stated that he did not believe that the project would bring tourists to the destination. Ms. Quirk stated that she f...
	Mr. Pozzi moved approval to fund the Coral Restoration Foundation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $22,425 DAC II FY 2020 Capital Resources for the CRF – Coral Restoration – Lower Keys – 2020 2PndP Round project, Mr. Talpas seconded. Motion passed una...
	UConsideration and Action re: FY 2021 Event Funding Levels:U Ms. Pacini informed the Committee that the Administrative office was currently working on the FY 2021 Destination and Turnkey Event Funding Application. She reviewed the current funding leve...
	Mr. Estes asked if there was an estimate on how much DAC II’s budget would be for FY 2021. Ms. Mitchell responded that it was too early to estimate the budget. Ms. Pacini reminded the Committee that when the budget is brought forward that the DAC can ...
	Mr. Pozzi moved approval to add a funding level of $20,000, Ms. Palmer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
	UGeneral Discussion:U Mr. Mongelli continued the District II logo discussion of adding Stock Island to the Districts logo. He stated that when the logo was originally developed that Stock Island wasn’t a destination in the District as it is now. Mr. P...
	Mr. Underwood reviewed questions that are asked when an organization is considering a logo or branding change. Those questions were: will the change give the destination a fresh image; will it seek a new audience; will it enable you to stand out among...
	Mr. Estes requested Staff and Tinsley Advertising to provide a cost and time estimate to revise the DAC II logo including all collateral and advertisements, Ms. Quirk seconded.
	A roll call was taken with the flowing results:
	Mr. Steve Estes   Yes
	Mr. Bobby Mongelli   Yes
	Ms. Charlotte Palmer  Yes
	Mr. John Pozzi   Yes
	Ms. Colleen Quirk   Yes
	Mr. Troy Talpas   Yes
	Mr. Henry Hamilton   Yes

	D.2.
	E.1
	2017

	E.2 Four Penny
	FY20TDC4ctOct2019
	FY20TDC4ctOct2019.1

	F.1
	G.1
	H.1
	overview
	County and district
	Florida markets

	H.2
	Airbnb by DAC

	I.1
	I.1 VIS cover
	Monroe County
	Monroe County

	ads
	calls
	cooooo
	int
	los
	state
	transp
	type
	xxx

	J.1 - J.2
	TDC Website Report - Nov 2019
	Analytics TDC Lower Keys Section 03_DAC2-LK_01_World 20191101-20191130
	Analytics TDC Lower Keys Section 03_DAC2-LK_02_USA 20191101-20191130
	Analytics TDC Lower Keys Section 03_DAC2-LK_03_FLA 20191101-20191130
	Analytics TDC Lower Keys Section 03_DAC2-LK_04_CAN 20191101-20191130
	Analytics TDC Lower Keys Section 03_DAC2-LK_05_UK 20191101-20191130

	K.1.
	L.1.
	DOC024
	3
	DOC025
	4
	DOC026
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




